Notes to Financial Statements

BT Ra Mat

31 December 2004

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The registered office of Sing Tao News Corporation
Limited (formerly known as Global China Group
Holdings Limited) is located at Clarendon House, 2
Church Street, Hamilton HMI11, Bermuda.

During the year, the Group was involved in the
following principal activities:

. media

. human capital management

. property holding

. trading of photographic products
. investment holding

In the opinion of the directors, Luckman Trading
Limited (“Luckman”), which is incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands, is the Company’s controlling
shareholder.

IMPACT OF RECENTLY ISSUED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants has issued a number of new and revised
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and Hong
Kong Accounting Standards, herein collectively referred
to as the new HKFRSs, which are generally effective
for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January
2005. The Group has not early adopted these new
HKFRSs in the financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2004. The Group has already commenced
an assessment of the impact of these new HKFRSs but
is not yet in a position to state whether these new
HKFRSs would have a significant impact on its results
of operations and financial position.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (which also include Statements of Standard
Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”) and Interpretations)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, except
for the periodic remeasurement of certain fixed assets,
investment properties and investments in securities, as
further explained below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
for the year ended 31 December 2004. The results of
subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year
are consolidated from or to their effective dates of
acquisition or disposal, respectively. All significant
intercompany transactions and balances within the
Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
sharcholders in the results and net assets of the
Company’s subsidiaries.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company whose financial and operating
policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly,
so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the
Company’s profit and loss account to the extent of
dividends received and receivable. The Company’s
interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any
impairment losses.
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Notes to Financial Statements

BT Ra Mat

31 December 2004

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Joint venture companies

A joint venture company is a company set up by
contractual arrangement, whereby the Group and other
parties undertake an economic activity. The joint
venture company operates as a separate entity in which
the Group and the other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers
stipulates the capital contributions of the joint venture
parties, the duration of the joint venture and the basis
on which the assets are to be realised upon its
dissolution. The profits and losses from the joint
venture company’s operations and any distributions of
surplus assets are shared by the venturers, either in
proportion to their respective capital contributions, or
in accordance with the terms of the joint venture
agreement.

A joint venture company is treated as:

(a) a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control,
directly or indirectly, over the joint venture
companys;

(b) ajointly-controlled entity, if the Group does not
have unilateral control, but has joint control,
directly or indirectly, over the joint venture
companys;

(c) an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral
or joint control, but holds, directly or indirectly,
generally not less than 20% of the joint venture
company’s registered capital and is in a position
to exercise significant influence over the joint
venture company; or

(d) a long term investment, if the Group holds,
directly or indirectly, less than 20% of the joint
venture company’s registered capital and has
neither joint control of, nor is in a position to
exercise significant influence over, the joint
venture company.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Jointly-controlled entities

A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture company
which is subject to joint control, resulting in none of
the participating parties having unilateral control over
the economic activity of the jointly-controlled entity.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of jointly-controlled entities is included in the
consolidated profit and loss account and consolidated
reserves, respectively. The Group’s interests in jointly-
controlled entities are stated in the consolidated balance
sheet at the Group’s share of net assets under the equity
method of accounting, less any impairment losses.
Goodwill or negative goodwill arising from the
acquisition of jointly-controlled entities, which was not
previously eliminated or recognised in the consolidated
reserves, is included as part of the Group’s interests in
jointly-controlled entities.

Associates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary or a
jointly-controlled entity, in which the Group has a long
term interest of generally not less than 20% of the equity
voting rights and over which it is in a position to
exercise significant influence.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of associates is included in the consolidated
profit and loss account and consolidated reserves,
respectively. The Group’s interests in associates are
stated in the consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s
share of net assets under the equity method of
accounting, less any impairment losses. Goodwill or
negative goodwill arising from the acquisition of
associates, which was not previously eliminated or
recognised in the consolidated reserves, is included as
part of the Group’s interests in associates.

The results of associates are included in the Company’s
profit and loss account to the extent of dividends
received and receivable. The Company’s interests in
associates are treated as long term assets and are stated
at cost less any impairment losses.
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Notes to Financial Statements

BT Ra Mat

31 December 2004

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries,
associates and jointly-controlled entities represents the
excess of the cost of the acquisition over the Group’s
share of the fair values of the identifiable assets and
liabilities acquired as at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet as an asset and amortised
on the straight-line basis over its estimated useful life
of 1 to 10 years. In the case of associates and jointly-
controlled entities, any unamortised goodwill is
included in the carrying amount thereof, rather than as
a separately identified asset on the consolidated balance
sheet.

On disposal of subsidiaries, associates or jointly-
controlled entities, the gain or loss on disposal is
calculated by reference to the net assets at the date of
disposal, including the attributable amount of goodwill
which remains unamortised and any relevant reserves,
as appropriate. Any attributable goodwill previously
eliminated against consolidated reserves at the time of
acquisition is written back and included in the
calculation of the gain or loss on disposal.

The carrying amount of goodwill is reviewed annually
and written down for impairment when it is considered
necessary. A previously recognised impairment loss for
goodwill is not reversed unless the impairment loss
was caused by a specific external event of an
exceptional nature that was not expected to recur, and
subsequent external events have occurred which have
reversed the effect of that event.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of
subsidiaries, associates and jointly-controlled entities
represents the excess of the Group’s share of the fair
values of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired
as at the date of acquisition, over the cost of the
acquisition.

To the extent that negative goodwill relates to
expectations of future losses and expenses that are
identified in the acquisition plan and that can be
measured reliably, but which do not represent
identifiable liabilities as at the date of acquisition, that
portion of negative goodwill is recognised as income in
the consolidated profit and loss account when the future
losses and expenses are recognised.

To the extent that negative goodwill does not relate to
identifiable expected future losses and expenses as at
the date of acquisition, negative goodwill is recognised
in the consolidated profit and loss account on a
systematic basis over the remaining average useful life
of the acquired depreciable/amortisable assets. The
amount of any negative goodwill in excess of the fair
values of the acquired non-monetary assets is
recognised as income immediately.

In the case of associates and jointly-controlled entities,
any negative goodwill not yet recognised in the
consolidated profit and loss account is included in the
carrying amount thereof, rather than as a separately
identified item on the consolidated balance sheet.
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Notes to Financial Statements

BT Ra Mat

31 December 2004

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Negative goodwill (continued)

Prior to the adoption of SSAP 30 “Business
combinations” in 2001, negative goodwill arising on
acquisitions was credited to the capital reserve in the
year of acquisition. On the adoption of SSAP 30, the
Group applied the transitional provision of the SSAP
that permitted such negative goodwill to remain
credited to the capital reserve. Negative goodwill on
acquisitions subsequent to the adoption of the SSAP is
treated according to the SSAP 30 negative goodwill
accounting policy above.

On disposal of subsidiaries, associates or jointly-
controlled entities, the gain or loss on disposal is
calculated by reference to the net assets at the date of
disposal, including the attributable amount of negative
goodwill which has not been recognised in the
consolidated profit and loss account and any relevant
reserves, as appropriate. Any attributable negative
goodwill previously credited to the capital reserve at
the time of acquisition is written back and included in
the calculation of the gain or loss on disposal.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has
the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other
party or exercise significant influence over the other
party in making financial and operating decisions.
Parties are also considered to be related if they are
subject to common control or common significant
influence. Related parties may be individuals or
corporate entities.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date of
whether there is any indication of impairment of any
asset, or whether there is any indication that an
impairment loss previously recognised for an asset in
prior years may no longer exist or may have decreased.
If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is
calculated as the higher of the asset’s value in use and
its net selling price.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is charged to the profit and loss account
in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount, when the impairment loss
is accounted for in accordance with the relevant
accounting policy for that revalued asset.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
only if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of an asset, however
not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that
would have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation), had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years.

A reversal of an impairment loss is credited to the profit
and loss account in the period in which it arises, unless
the asset is carried at a revalued amount, when the
reversal of the impairment loss is accounted for in
accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that
revalued asset.
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Notes to Financial Statements

BT Ra Mat

31 December 2004

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets, other than investment properties and
construction in progress, are stated at cost or valuation
less accumulated depreciation and any impairment
losses. The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price
and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset
to its working condition and location for its intended
use. Expenditure incurred after fixed assets have been
put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is
normally charged to the profit and loss account in the
period in which it is incurred. In situations where it
can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has
resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits
expected to be obtained from the use of the fixed asset,
the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of
that asset.

Changes in the values of fixed assets, other than
investment properties, are dealt with as movements in
the land and buildings revaluation reserve. If the total
of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, on an
individual asset basis, the excess of the deficit is charged
to the profit and loss account. Any subsequent
revaluation surplus is credited to the profit and loss
account to the extent of the deficit previously charged.
On disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant portion of
the land and buildings revaluation reserve realised in
respect of previous valuations is transferred to retained
profits as a movement in reserves.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to
write off the cost or valuation of each asset over its
estimated useful life, after taking into account its
estimated residual value, if any. The principal annual
rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Freehold land Nil
Leasehold land Over the lease terms
Buildings 2%-5%
Leasehold improvements 20%-33%
Furniture, fixtures 10%-30%
and equipment
Motor vehicles 20%
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Notes to Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Fixed assets and depreciation (continued)

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of a fixed
asset recognised in the profit and loss account is the
difference between the net proceeds on disposal and
the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents a building under
construction, which is stated at cost less any
impairment losses, and is not depreciated. Cost
comprises the direct costs of construction. Construction
in progress is reclassified to the appropriate category
of fixed assets when completed and ready for use.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings
in respect of which construction work and development
have been completed and which are intended to be held
on a long term basis for their investment potential, any
rental income being negotiated at arm’s length. Such
properties are not depreciated and are stated at their
open market values on the basis of annual professional
valuations performed at the end of each financial year.
Changes in the values of investment properties are dealt
with as movements in the investment property
revaluation reserve. If the total of this reserve is
insufficient to cover a deficit, on a portfolio basis, the
excess of the deficit is charged to the profit and loss
account. Any subsequent revaluation surplus is credited
to the profit and loss account to the extent of the deficit
previously charged.

On disposal of an investment property, the relevant
portion of the investment property revaluation reserve
realised in respect of previous valuations is released to
the profit and loss account.
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Notes to Financial Statements

BT Ra Mat

31 December 2004

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets represent purchased data library,
copyrights, trademarks and domain names which are
stated at cost less any impairment losses and are
amortised on the straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives of 10 to 20 years.

Leased assets

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and
risks of ownership of assets to the Group, other than
legal title, are accounted for as finance leases. At the
inception of a finance lease, the cost of the leased asset
is capitalised at the present value of the minimum lease
payments and recorded together with the obligation,
excluding the interest element, to reflect the purchase
and financing.

Assets held under capitalised finance leases are included
in fixed assets and depreciated over the shorter of the
lease terms and the estimated useful lives of the assets.
The finance costs of such leases are charged to the
profit and loss account so as to provide a constant
periodic rate of charge over the lease terms.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group is
the lessor, assets leased by the Group under operating
leases are included in non-current assets, and rentals
receivable under the operating leases are credited to
the profit and loss account on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee,
rentals payable under the operating leases are charged
to the profit and loss account on the straight-line basis
over the relevant lease terms.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Investments

Long term investments are non-trading investments in
listed and unlisted equity and debt securities intended
to be held on a long term basis. Short term investments
are investments in equity, debt securities and
commodities not intended to be held for an identified
long term purpose.

Debt securities which are intended to be held to
maturity are accounted for as held-to-maturity
securities, while other securities are accounted for as
investment securities or other investments, as explained
below.

(a)  Held-to-maturity securities

Held-to-maturity securities are investments in
dated debt securities which the Group has
expressed intention and ability to hold to maturity,
and are stated at cost, adjusted for the
amortisation of premiums or discounts arising on
acquisitions, less any impairment losses, on an
individual investment basis.

The carrying amounts of held-to-maturity
securities are reviewed as at the balance sheet
date in order to assess the credit risk and whether
the carrying amounts are expected to be
recovered. Provisions are made when carrying
amounts are not expected to be recovered and
are recognised as an expense in the profit and
loss account in the period in which they arise.

In situations where the circumstances and events
which led to an impairment of a held-to-maturity
security cease to exist and there is persuasive
evidence that the new circumstances and events
will persist in the foreseeable future, the reversal
of the impairment is credited to the profit and
loss account, on an individual investment basis,
to the extent of the amount previously charged.
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Notes to Financial Statements

BT Ra Mat

31 December 2004

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Investments (continued)
(b) Long term investment securities

Investments in dated debt securities and listed or
unlisted equity securities, intended to be held for
a continuing strategic or identified long term
purpose, are included in long term investments
and are stated at cost less any impairment losses,
on an individual investment basis.

When a decline in the fair value of an investment
security below its carrying amount has occurred,
unless there is evidence that the decline is
temporary, the carrying amounts of the security
is reduced to its fair value, as estimated by the
directors. The amount of the impairment is
charged to the profit and loss account in the
period in which it arises.

(c) Short term investment securities

Investments in equity, debt securities and
commodities which are not intended to be held for
an identified long term purpose are included in short
term investments and are stated in the balance sheet
at fair values. Fair values of listed equity securities
and commodities are determined on the basis of their
quoted market prices at the balance sheet date, on
an individual investment basis. Unlisted debt
securities are stated at estimated fair values at the
balance sheet date, on an individual investment basis.
The estimated fair values of unlisted debt securities
are determined by the directors having regard to,
inter alia, the prices of the most recent reported
sales or purchases of the securities. Any realised or
unrealised gains or losses arising from changes in
the fair values of such investments are credited or
charged to the profit and loss account in the period
in which they arise.

(d) Other investments

Other investments represent club memberships
which are intended to be held for long term
purposes. They are stated at cost less any
impairment losses, on an individual investment basis.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Investments (continued)

The profit or loss on disposal of an investment is
credited or charged to the profit and loss account in
the period in which the disposal occurs, and is
calculated as the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the investment.

Provisions against the carrying amounts of investments
are written back, on an individual investment basis, to
the extent of the amount previously charged to the
profit and loss account, when the circumstances and
events that led to the write-down or write-off cease to
exist and there is persuasive evidence that the new
circumstances and events will persist for the foresecable
future.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined on actual cost, first-
in, first-out basis or weighted average basis, where
appropriate and, in the case of work in progress and
finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct labour
and an appropriate proportion of overheads. Net
realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less
any estimated costs to be incurred to completion and
disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
demand deposits, and short term highly liquid
investments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short
maturity of generally within three months when
acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on
demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash
management.

For the purpose of the balance sheet, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks,
including time deposits, which are not restricted as to
use.
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31 December 2004

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation
(legal or constructive) has arisen as a result of a past
event and it is probable that a future outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation,
provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the
balance sheet date of the future expenditures expected
to be required to settle the obligation. The increase in
the discounted present value amount arising from the
passage of time is included in the finance costs in the
profit and loss account.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income
tax is recognised in the profit and loss account, or in
equity if it relates to items that are recognised in the
same or a different period directly in equity.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on
all temporary differences at the balance sheet date
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences:

. except where the deferred tax liability arises from
the initial recognition of an asset or liability and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

C in respect of taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and interests in joint ventures, except
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is probable
that the temporary differences will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, carryforward of unused tax
assets and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and
the carryforward of unused tax assets and unused tax
losses can be utilised:

. except where the deferred tax asset relating to
the deductible temporary differences arises from
the initial recognition of an asset or liability and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

. in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred
tax assets are only recognised to the extent that
it is probable that the temporary differences will
reverse in the foreseeable future and future taxable
profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be utilised. Conversely, previously unrecognised
deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it
is probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on
tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.
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Notes to Financial Statements

BT Ra Mat

31 December 2004

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the
revenue can be measured reliably, on the following
bases:

(a) advertising income, when the advertisements are
published or broadcasted;

(b) circulation income, when the newspapers and
magazines are delivered;

(¢) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks
and rewards of ownership have been transferred
to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership, nor effective
control over the goods sold;

(d) rental income, on a time proportion basis over
the lease terms;

(e) from the rendering of services, when the services
are rendered;

(f)  interest income, on a time proportion basis taking
into account the principal outstanding and the
effective interest rate applicable;

(g) dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to
receive payment has been established; and

(h) revenue from the sale of properties, upon the

completion of the formal sale and purchase
agreements.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits
Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees
under their employment contracts on a calendar year
basis. Under certain circumstances, such leave which
remains untaken as at the balance sheet date is
permitted to be carried forward and utilised by the
respective employees in the following year. An accrual
is made at the balance sheet date for the expected future
cost of such paid leave earned during the year by the
employees and carried forward.

Employment Ordinance long service payments

Certain of the Group’s employees have completed the
required number of years of service to the Group in
order to be cligible for long service payments under
the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance in the event of
the termination of their employment. The Group is
liable to make such payments in the event that such a
termination of employment meets the circumstances
specified in the Employment Ordinance.

A provision is recognised in respect of the probable
future long service payments expected to be made. The
provision is based on the best estimate of the probable
future payments which have been earned by the
employees from their service to the Group to the
balance sheet date.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)
Retirement benefits schemes

The Group operates defined contribution retirement
benefits schemes in Hong Kong and overseas for those
employees who are eligible and have elected to
participate in the schemes. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the participating employees’
basic salaries and are charged to the profit and loss
account as they become payable in accordance with
the rules of the schemes. The assets of the schemes are
held separately from those of the Group in
independently administered funds. When an employee
leaves the Mandatory Provident Fund Exempted ORSO
retirement benefits scheme in Hong Kong or other
retirement benefits schemes overseas prior to his/her
interest in the Group’s employer contributions vesting
fully, the ongoing contributions payable by the Group
may be reduced by the relevant amount of forfeited
contributions. In respect of the Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”),
the Group’s employer contributions vest fully with the
employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which
operate in Mainland China are required to participate
in a central pension scheme operated by the local
municipal government. These subsidiaries are required
to contribute a specific amount for the employees in
Mainland China, pursuant to the local municipal
government regulations. The contributions are charged
to the profit and loss account as they become payable
in accordance with the rules of the central pension
scheme.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Share option schemes

The Company operates share option schemes for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the
Group’s operations. The financial impact of share
options granted under the share option schemes are
not recorded in the Company’s or the Group’s balance
sheet until such time as the options are exercised, and
no charge is recorded in the profit and loss account or
balance sheet for their cost. Upon the exercise of share
options, the resulting shares issued are recorded by
the Company as additional share capital at the nominal
value of the shares, and the excess of the exercise price
per share over the nominal value of the shares is
recorded by the Company in the share premium
account. Options which are cancelled prior to their
exercise date, or which lapse, are deleted from the
register of outstanding options.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are charged to the profit and loss
account in the period in which they are incurred.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified
as a separate allocation of retained profits within the
capital and reserves section of the balance sheet, until
they have been approved by the shareholders in a
general meeting. When these dividends have been
approved by the sharcholders and declared, they are
recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and
declared, because bye-law 140 of the Company’s bye-
laws grants the directors the authority to declare
interim dividends. Consequently, interim dividends are
recognised immediately as a liability when they are
proposed and declared.
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BT Ra Mat

31 December 2004

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the
applicable exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at the balance sheet date are translated at
the applicable exchange rates ruling at that date.
Exchange differences are dealt with in the profit and
loss account.

On consolidation, the financial statements of overseas
subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities and associates
are translated into Hong Kong dollars using the net
investment method. The profit and loss accounts of
overseas subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities and
associates are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
weighted average exchange rates for the year, and their
balance sheets are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the exchange rates at the balance sheet date. The
resulting translation differences are included in the
exchange fluctuation reserve.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at
the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring cash
flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout
the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
weighted average exchange rates for the year.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two
segment formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting
basis, by business segment; and (ii) on a secondary
segment reporting basis, by geographical segment.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and
managed separately, according to the nature of their
operations and the products and services they provide.
Each of the Group’s business segments represents a
strategic business unit that offers products and services
which are subject to risks and returns that are different
from those of the other business segments. Summary
details of the business segments are as follows:

(a) the media segment publishes and distributes
newspapers, magazines and books to readers in
Hong Kong, Canada, the United States of America,
Europe and Australia, and selling the respective
content of such publications in Hong Kong and
Mainland China;

(b) the human capital management segment publishes
and distributes recruitment magazines and
provides continuing education and corporate
training in Hong Kong and Mainland China;

(¢) the trading segment trades photographic products;
and

(d) the corporate and others segment comprises the
Group’s Internet and information consultancy
services, investment and property holding
business together with corporate expense items.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments,
revenues are attributed to the segments based on the
location of the customers, and assets are attributed to
the segments based on the location of the assets.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with
reference to the selling prices used for sales made to
third parties at the then prevailing market prices.
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31 December 2004

(@)

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. SEEH (B
Business segments (a) EBHE
. . NN o
The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss) TRV AREEIZEBFER S
. o fLafg . e = s
and certain asset, liability and expenditure DZWAER (BE) RE
. . N . > =N PN
information for the Group’s business segments. TEE BEURFAXZE-
Group
rE
Human Capital Corporate
Media Management Trading and others Eliminations Consolidated
R ANEXER g5 ATRER #a &8
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2004 2003 2004 2003
—¥%mE —TI=F B ut £ 115 =F Z¥EmE - C¥%mE -TI=F CFEME -
HK$'000 HK$'000  HKS000  HKS$'000  HKS000  HKS'000 HK$'000  HKS000  HK$'000  HKS000
FET F¥#x  TiEr  FEm  TEr  FER F#x TEr  FER TiH7
Segment revenue: ARBA :

Sales to external customers ANREFHE 1140198 978460 47,365 058 U002 166364 8,505 395 - 1441070 1181558

Intersegment sales AEERRZHE 8,368 2570 51 97 - 26 101,234 (109,653) (56,154) = =

Other revenue and gains EfRARKE 0,776 7532 293 3 13,926 4594 10,769 @ = 31,764 60,500

Intersegment other revenue AEEBR LKA 2,454 4707 - 34 - 449 (2,903) (19,252) -

Total Rit 157,796 993,269 47,709 3074 258,928 171,394 120,957 120,057 (112,556) (75400) 1,472,834 1242038
Segment results SEE4 440 BA0 606) (L6 1410 7B 669 (500 M0 (1580
Interest and dividend income FERBREHA 1731 17189
Gain on disposal of an HE-BREEAHERE

unconsolidated subsidiary ZHERRZNE 18,400 =
Unallocated gains L 4,867 8735
Profit from operating activities & £ EH 3438 434
Finance costs i (764) (643)
Share of profits and losses of: EETHLDENRER

Jointly-controlled entities RREHA 20,806 10,141 374 (110) - = 4727) (7.342) 19,820 2,689

Associates BEna = = ° = - @) (€] (6,79) 3 (6200
Reversal of provision for BE-BARBHLAER

impairment of interest in HEER

a jointly-controlled entity = = = = = = - 17,196 - 17196
Reversal of provision for an BEEN-HRARHAT

amount due from a HERRE

jointly-controlled entity ° = = = = = 6,097 37400 6,097 37400
Provisions for amounts due from  EAEREFHAH

jointly-controlled entities HAEER (3,420 (6,075) - = = = (13,382) (5313) (16,802) (11,388)
Gain on disposal of a HE-RAREHAR

jointly-controlled entity b5 = = = 7,947 7,947
Loss on disposal of an associate ~ EE-HEERT2EE - - - - - - - (2980) - (2,980)
Amortisation and impairment

of goodwill on acquisition of

a jointly-controlled entity - - - - - = (3,240 (3,890) (3,240 (3,890
Profit before tax 16,491 36522
Tax (12415 (26,821)
Drofit before minority interests Fat DPERRERAEA 4,076 9,701
Minority interests LERRER 025 2667
Net profit from ordinary REEEEEES

activities attributable to BHFE

shareholders 4701 12,368
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Notes to Financial Statements

4.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(a)

Business segments (continued)

Group
RE
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4. HEEH (H)

(a) %BoE (&

Human Capital Corporate
Media Management Trading and others Eliminations Consolidated
i ANEXER g5 AT RER HE &8
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
ZEIME -T3-F CFME -T5-F CFEME -T5-F CF§EME I CF§EMNF -IT-fF CFENE -3
HK$'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000  HK$'000  HKS000  HKS$'000  HKS000
fEén TAr TEm  TEr TEm  TEr  fE#R f&x TAr FEm  TEn
Segment assets ARAE 484950 387904 10,070 13214 93,792 67270 691,251 725,607 - - 1,280,003 119399
Interests in jointly-controlled RERBHAEZ
entities 4 199479 204385 12,185 8370 - 85,008 122332 - 297,012 335,087
Interests in associates REEQAZER 3 - = @ ) = (1) ()
Unallocated assets FHERE 20,344 41305
Total assets BEGE 1,597,678 1570382
Segment liabilities ARAE 186,009 15593 3,085 2073 44,607 5615 134706 166,608 - 368,407 350,219
Unallocated liabilities AABAE 116,053 126923
Total liabilities BflE 484,460 477142
Other segment information: EbHEEH
Capital expenditure AR 37,837 26,122 = 46 649 3 11,349 31189 = 49,835 57805
Depreciation and amortisation & R 13,349 11740 3,203 437 42 85w 20005 = M B
Impairment losses recognisesd
in the profit and loss account - 5 - - - - 2,500 6,427 - - 2,500 6,432
Other non-cash expenses 3,604 14,090 89 108 - (420) 73 4941 - - 3,820 18719
Revaluation surplus, net (1,240) - - (17,238) (3.486) - (18,478) (3.486)
Surpluses on revaluation
recognised directly in equity
net of deferred tax (1,054) = - = - = (497) (2857) - = (1,551 (2,857)
Negative goodwill recognised as
income during the year (6,028) (7,094) - - - - - - - - (6,028) (7,004)
Gain on disposal of properties (i E9% 2 Wz © = = = (12,678) = - (12,678)
Loss/(gain) on disposal/strike-off (£ & /BBHEL 2 - (] - (170) 4348 - (47 4348
of subsidiaries B8/ k&)
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BT Ra Mat

31 December 2004

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(b) Geographical segments

The following table presents revenue and certain

asset and expenditure information for the Group’s

geographical segments.

Group
A%

Hong Kong and
Mainland China
FERY
2004 2003

North America

=
2004 2003

4. HEEH (H)

(b) BESE
TRENAEE LM E LR 2
DZBANETEERRAXE
¥to

Australia,
New Zealand
and Europe Eliminations Consolidated
AW AT REW Ha# &8
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003

“EEME T4 CREME _TT-FCGEME —2T-F C¥EME _ZT-F CREME _33=F

HK$'000  HKS'000 HK$000 HKS'000 HK$000 HKS000 HK$'000 HKS000 HK$'000  HKS'000
F#xT TEr FER TEr  FER TEr  FER  TEr  TER  TiExn
Segment revenue: i LONE
Sales to external customers ~ RNREFHE 943,237 755,462 391,901 343106 105,932 82,990 = - 1,441,070 1,181,558
Other segment information: ~ EfABER :
Segment assets PEREE 1,052,815 1,089,833 467,401 402,216 3177 00,789 = - 1,593,393 158,858
Capital expenditure EREY 12809 318 36316 16M 70 2003 - S T80
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Notes to Financial Statements

TURNOVER, REVENUE AND GAINS 5.

Turnover represents the net invoiced value of goods
sold, after allowances for returns and trade discounts;
circulation income, after allowances for returns; net
advertising income, after trade discounts; the value of
services rendered; and gross rental income received

and receivable during the year.

An analysis of the Group’s turnover, other revenue and

BB MY ot

—FEmFE+=A=1—H

EXEHE WARKE

EXBERFAEEEMAEERES
FHcBERFE BREEZHITER
ANERESTMzETEBRAFEE
RERBz2EBEBEARE KR EK ZE
FWARE-

AEBEZEFRE HtlARKEZ

gains is as follows: DT
2004 2003
—EETNE —EE=F
Note HKS$’000 HKS$'000
M aF F#& T FE T
Turnover BEE
Advertising income & & W A 847,314 699,465
Circulation income AT A 284,700 246,556
Radio broadcasting BEREBESKA
advertising income 20,257 23,992
Sales of photographic products 5 & # & 25 M & @ 244,069 165,773
Gross rental income He W A8z 5,987 6,645
Others EH A 38,743 39,127
1,441,070 1,181,558
Other revenue Hib e A
Interest income FEMA 15,912 15,210
Investment income & WA 11,231 10,753
Dividend income from RKE—HIFELMEE
an unlisted investment 2 & B A 496 1,316
Dividend income from KEEMEEZKE
listed investments WA 903 663
Declaration subsidy income B BB A 11,365 7,011
Recognition of deferred income  EIEW A Z FER - 3,766
Others H b 1,334 3,562
41,241 42,281
Gains I =
Negative goodwill recognised RERNERBIAZ
as income during the year BEE 16 6,028 7,094
Gain on disposal of short term HERBIKREZ
investments, net U %5 5 58 2,332 2,157
Unrealised gain on changes HHEEATE
in fair values of short term ) s REIR WS
investments, net ek 2,535 6,578
Gain on strike-off of subsidiaries B B A 7] 2 W25 247 =
Exchange gains, net b 5 Y2 ) 58 1,559 651
Gain on disposal of other HEEMEEEEZ
fixed assets W &= - 119
Other revenue and gains H fib g A K W 75 53,942 58,880

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED
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31 December 2004

6. PROFIT FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

6. EEEHHF

The Group’s profit from operating activities is arrived AREB 2 KEEBEFMNE R (5
at after charging/(crediting): A
2004 2003
—EBENE —Z=T-F
Notes HK$’000 HKS$'000
Kt &t FEIT FET

Depreciation e e 14 40,442 38,864
Revaluation deficit/(surplus) MEE G 2B

on properties: (BER) :

Land and buildings T RETF 14 (19,921 (5,586)

Investment properties REME 14 1,443 2,100
Gain on disposal of properties: HE Y% 2 W e

Land and buildings T MABF (7,965)

Investment properties wEMHE (4,713)
Amortisation of intangible assets® &/ & &= # 4+ 15 1,162 680
Amortisation of goodwill* RS 16 2,937 4,113
Negative goodwill recognised RENERBBA

as income during the year™ ZENE 16 (6,028) (7,094)
Auditors’ remuneration: ZERD & -

Current year KEE 3,096 2,700

Underprovision in prior years EFBETE 75 212

3,171 2,912

Minimum leases payments KEREIER 2

under operating leases: HERMAS :

Land and buildings T RIEF 13,220 12,309

Other equipment H b 21 23 70

13,243 12,379

Staff costs (including directors’ BIRA (B

remuneration (note 8)) E=Me (Hi8)

Wages and salaries IERF® 478,182 422,747

Retirement benefits schemes R RAE H 5 2l

contributions i BN 17,263 16,712
Less: Forfeited contributions B R W K (986) (2,022)
Net retirement benefits RN R 51 2l
schemes contributions*** HFOF R 16,277 14,690

Total staff costs BT AKA4E5E 494,459 437,437
Loss/(gain) on disposal of TEEEEEL

fixed assets e (Wram) 800 19)
Loss/(gain) on disposal/strike-off &/ MIF3 i & 2t &)

of subsidiaries Z BB (W) 247) 4,348
Impairment of long term RHEICE R E

investments o 2,500 2,537
Impairment of other investments E i ?ﬁ’ﬁfﬁ“ﬁ - 5
Loss on disposal of other HEHEMIREZ

investments & 18 - 283
Provisions for bad and RIBIREE

doubtful debts 3,826 7,331
Provision for long service RERG BB

payments, net et 30 2,742 1,558
Gross rental income kA N (5,987) (6,645)
Less: outgoings Gk 2,906 3,125
Net rental income e WA FEE (3,081) (3,520)
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6. PROFIT FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 6. EEEBHKA (&)

(continued)

The amortisation of goodwill and intangible assets for ) REEEMEBEREVEEBHTA
the year are included in “Other operating expenses, net” GelEmnR[HEMEERZ F5E]
on the face of the consolidated profit and loss account. A

** The negative goodwill recognised in the consolidated RAFEFeEaRERZBHE
profit and loss account for the year is included in “Other %‘ ANFeaBmi [ EMKARK
revenue and gains” on the face of the consolidated profit =] A
and loss account.

“* At 31 December 2004, forfeited contributions available E@: ZENMFE+_A=+—H 7
to the Group to reduce its contributions to retirement 7 & B R 3R R 2R B AR KR A
benefits schemes in future years amounted to T rAZfﬁHﬂZW?X%’EZ’] #$104,0007% 7T
approximately HK$104,000 (2003: HK$103,000). ZETE =F:103,0008TT) °

7. FINANCE COSTS 7. MERA

Group

¥ 3
2004 2003
—gTmE -—TT=4
HKS$’000 HK$000
FEIT TET

Interest on a bank loan wholly ARAFANBHEE L

repayable within five years RITERZFE 637 568
Interest on finance leases BREEEF S 127 75
764 643
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31 December 2004

8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 8. EEM=
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant AR R EWHRARAREHE
to the Listing Rules and Section 161 of the Companies IR FRNEETHE:
Ordinance, is as follows:
Group
XK
2004 2003
—EFNFE —E2E=F
HKS$’000 HK$’000
FETT FET
Fees: we
Executive directors HITES = =
Non-executive directors EMITES 80 80
Independent non-executive BUERITES
directors 430 430
510 510
Other emoluments to executive HFHITEEZ2HAM
directors: B & -
Salaries and other benefits e kEMEF 25,605 25179
Retirement benefits schemes R ONFE F 5T 3 51
contributions 98 90
25,703 25,269
26,213 25,779

Other than set out above, there were no other

emoluments payable to the independent non-executive
directors during the year (2003: Nil).

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED

Annual Report 2004

B bt S F A I M AV B S FERRTT
EEXHEMME (2T =F:
&) -



Notes to Financial Statements

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

The number of directors whose remuneration fell within
the following bands is as follows:

BB MY ot

—FEmFE+=A=1—H

BN (8)

EEZMENF THAR:

Number of directors

Nil to HK$1,000,000

HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000
HK$5,000,001 to HK$5,500,000
HK$5,500,001 to HK$6,000,000
HK$6,000,001 to HK$6,500,000

= 2£1,000,0007 7T

1,500,001 7T 22,000,000 7T
2,000,008 7t £ 2,500,000/ 7T
2,500,001% 7T 23,000,000 7T
3,500,001 7T £4,000,000/% 7T
5,000,001 7T £5,500,0007% 7T
5,500,0017 7T £ 6,000,000/ 7T
6,000,001 7T £ 6,500,000 7T

EBAK
2004 2003
—EEmE - TI=F
8 6
2 1
1 2
1 1
1 1
= 1
1 —
1
15 13

For the year ended 31 December 2004, one of the
directors waived emoluments of HK$120,000 (2003: Nil).

No share options were granted to the directors during
the year.

During the year ended 31 December 2003, certain
directors were granted share options in respect of their
services to the Group under the share option schemes
of the Company, further details of which are set out in
note 33 to the financial statements. No value in respect
of the share options granted during that year has been
charged to the profit and loss account, or is otherwise
included in the above directors’ remuneration
disclosures.

HE-_ZZNE+-_A=+—HItF
B —RESWEMS120,000% 7T
“EEF )

FRALEEETERBRE

BHE_ZEZE=F+_A=+—HItF
B ATESHFEERAEE RS
BRSAR IR AN =) 5 AR M AT B E I B A%
B FIRERN Y B RERMEIB R
Bamik AW ERLZ T AR L EREZ
EEMBRERKIE SEBREZE
BINEFTALXEEHEHEE-
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BT Ra Mat

31 December 2004

FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees during the year
included four (2003: five) directors, details of whose
remuneration are set out in note 8 above. Details of the
remuneration of the remaining one non-director, highest
paid employee for the year ended 31 December 2004,
which fell within the band of HK$4,000,001 to
HK$4,500,000, is as follows:

IfiREHES

FANAMNGEESHFEERRENMNES
—ET=F RN BEZHEFH
SER EXHEFsSHE-HE—_ZTTN

F+-_A=1+—"HIEEEHT K

SHEEEREZHE (N T

4,000,0017% 7T & 4,500,000 7T 2 &)

HBHET:

Group

&
2004 2003
—BENE 2 _—TT=F
HK$’000 HK$000
FEIT TET

Salaries and other benefits
Retirement benefits schemes
contributions

e REAMER
B AR AE 5T 8 K

4,434 -

12 =

4,446 -

For the year ended 31 December 2004, 4,000,000 share
options were granted to this non-director, highest paid
employee in respect of his service to the Group, further
details of which are included in the disclosures in note
33 to the financial statements. No value in respect of
the share options granted during the year has been
charged to the profit or loss account, or is otherwise
included in the above non-director, highest paid
employee’s remuneration disclosures.
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10.

TAX 10.

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
17.5% (2003: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits
arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits
assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates
of tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group
operates, based on existing legislation, interpretations
and practices in respect thereof.

BB MY ot

—FEmFE+=A=1—H

BiIE

BEFNGRDEFRNREBEE 2
SHIERBOE R JA17.5% (— BT =4
17.5%) Tl = B RN EMBE Rt & 2
R RN HE DIEAEEFE
B EZBER 2RITHE WL E M
RITEN 2REREGFE-

2004 2003
—EFTNE —EE=F
HK$’000 HK$°000
F#EiT FAETT
Group: AEHE :
Current: REE -
The People’s Republic of China: REARHATE :
Hong Kong BB 3,882 5,584
Elsewhere H fib b [ 3 120
Elsewhere H b i @ 4,902 24,431
Overprovision in prior years BT FEBERE (7,574) (6,604)
Deferred (note 31) BT (B aE31) 3,314 (1,893)
4,527 21,638
Share of tax attributable to: (R R RIFIE
Jointly-controlled entities A 2§ A A 7,888 5,183
Total tax charge for the year REEHBEZ HBE 12,415 26,821
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BT Ra Mat

31 December 2004

10.

TAX (continued) 10. HBiIlE (&)
A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit BRRABRERISOHB AR H£FE
before tax using the statutory rates for the countries in ZH AR R E QR FEMAKZIBER
which the Company and the majority of its subsidiaries, VETE W R 5 H B AR T A& F 2 B
jointly-controlled entities and associates are domiciled HX BEREMEFEZHERX
to the tax expense at the effective tax rates, and a ZHER ARERTE (AAERE)
reconciliation of the applicable rates (i.e., the statutory EER R ZEERNT
tax rates) to the effective tax rates, are as follows:
Australia,
New Zealand
Mainland North and Europe
Hong Kong China America M FER Total
BiE FEAR 1% RECM it
HK$'000 % HK$'000 % HKS$'000 % HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
FET % TFETL % FET % FET % TET %
Group - 2004 F%E-
k2 Uk
Profit/(loss) before tax BH RS,/
(B8) 53 (6,745) 18.438 4205 16,491
Tax at the statutory REERE
fax rate AR 00 175 220 B0 6B B5 1268 300 5681 344
Adjustments in respect Sed:ili g
of current tax of REHE
previous periods @97 (156.5 = - (8080  (439) 1409 B3 (754) (459
Income not subject to tax HANT WA (7,34) (1245.0) - - G380 Q9 (0 (10477 (635)
Expenses not deductible AR FAR
for tax 9,584 1,672.6 1006 (149  44l6 24.0 79 19 15085 915
Tax losses utilised from ERNESRE
previous periods nBER (6.130) (10709 = = = = = - (6130) (372
Tax losses not WREER L
recognised HBER 10208 17850 1223 (8D 424 232 - - 1575 953
Temporary differences TRER
not recognised ThftZ2 m 193 - - - - - - m 07
Tax charge at the BASEER
Group’s effective rate fikstE2
il 5,850 10220 3 - 3829 208 2727 045 12415 753
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10.

11.

TAX (continued)

BB MY ot

—FEmFE+=A=1—H

10. BilE (&)

Australia,
New Zealand
Mainland North and Europe
Hong Kong China America BN HER Total
Bh RE A SIS Y @i
HKS000 %  HKS000 % HKS000 % HKS000 % HKS000 %
TErz % TAxT % FEx % TAxT %  FET %
Group - 2003 KEE-
“TT=F
Profit/(loss) before tax BEAEH/
(BR) (18,402) (22,09) 62,490 14,493 36,522
Tax at the statutory BRAEHE
tax rate iEZHA 322 175 (7280) 330 23481 376 4348300 17327 474
Effect on opening BE EASH
deferred tax of ERHEZ
increase in rates vE 1264 (69) - - - - - - 1264 35
Adjustments in respect ISR EH
of current tax of REAE
previous periods 1802 (9.8) = = (8432 (135) 26 02 (6,604) (18.1)
Income not subject BAMNGZHA
to tax (1,325 7.2 - - (45109) (72.2) = = (46,434) (127.1)
Expenses not deductible  FAMH 2H X
for tax 5399 (29.3) 860 (3.9) 45,627 73.0 2,909 201 54,795 150.0
Tax losses utilised from BRENEHRZ
previous periods HEESR (9,682) 52.6 - - - - (4.568) (L5 (14,250) (39.0)
Tax losses not recognised W EHR 2 F %
B 4183 (77.) 6540 (29.0) - - - - 2073 567
Tax charge at the BREEER
Group's effective rate FiEHEZ
BB 8,419 (45.8) 120 (05) 15,567 249 2715 188 20,821 734
NET PROFIT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 1. RREEBEEBEHFE

ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The net profit from ordinary activities attributable to
sharcholders for the year ended 31 December 2004 dealt
with in the financial statements of the Company was
HKS$10,614,000 (2003: net loss of HK$34,282,000 (note

34(b)).

RARTRBREFRECHE=T
TMFE+_—_A=+—HAILFEMNRRE
FE(5 B & 7% % A% 58 410,614,000
B (T ZF:FHBFHE
34,282,0007%8 7T ) (Ff5E34(b)) °
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31 December 2004

12.

13.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED

DISTRIBUTION 12. ik
2004 2003
—TTNE —EET=F
HKS$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
Nil (2003: distribution of B(CZET=F:

HKI1 cent per ordinary share) I A L 2 5 R) - 18,181
On 24 April 2003, the directors proposed a distribution RZETE=FOA-+NE EF&
of HK$0.01 per share (the “Distribution”) to the BAARQFRRELHZROOBTZ
shareholders of the Company subject to the passing of DI ([2IK]) AR —IBE AR
a special resolution (the “Resolution”) as further detailed R([RZER]) EBBE AAEE
in note 32(a)(i) to the financial statements. The & AR R M FE32()30) ° AIKEE
Distribution was declared to the shareholders of the ARERBBBRIKN T =5
Company whose names appeared on the register of Z B RIAAFRELM 2 AR
members of the Company on 24 June 2003 upon the AAR R o
passing of the Resolution.

EARNINGS PER SHARE 13. BRiEF

(a) Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is
based on the net profit from ordinary activities
attributable to sharcholders for the year of
HK$4,701,000 (2003: HK$12,368,000) and the
of 1,834,438,526 (2003:
1,827,265,463) ordinary shares in issue during the

weighted average
year.

(b) Diluted earnings per share

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is
based on the net profit attributable to shareholders
for the year of HK$4,701,000 (2003:
HK$12,368,000) and the weighted average number
of 1,836,919,367 (2003: 1,836,694,504) ordinary
shares, after adjusting for the effects of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares during the year.

Annual Report 2004

(a) EIREFiEF

BRERGNTIEAFERE
FEfh B & X8 EFFHE
4,701,000 T (Z 2 T = F -
12,368,000/ 70 ) R A F[EE %
17 @B KR 2 mEF Y H
1,834,438,526f8 (ZE T = F:
1,827,265,4630% ) 5T & -

(b) BEREEGH

FREE RN IR ANFERR
FE (55 FF 584,701,000/ 7T (=
TE=4:12368,000/87T) &
% 2 I HE 19 £401,836,919,367
i (Z2 = = F :1,836,694,504
B (EpAFEANLBEES
SR ZA T BRELFRE) G

s
H o
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13. EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued)

13.

(b) Diluted earnings per share (continued)

The reconciliation of weighted average number

of shares used in calculation of basic earnings per

share and diluted earnings per share is as follows:

BB MY ot

—FEmFE+=A=1—H

Bzl ()
(b) BREFERA (&)
R ESRER G N Z Bk

IntE S E B B AFRT B B R
B A 2 B fp pnag S Bz

BRINT
2004 2003
“EETMNE —"TT=F
Weighted average number REAEERER
of ordinary shares used in i A 2 B i AR Ak
basic earnings per share T
calculation 1,834,438,526 1,827,265,463
Weighted average number TR INE T E 8
of ordinary shares:
Assumed issued at no FARNRKITRE
consideration on 2 EARITERERE
deemed exercise of i & {8 32 17
all share options
outstanding during
the year 2,480,841 3,272,948
Assumed issued on the FRKR LRI
deemed conversion of all 18 75 i M 2 17
preference shares at the
beginning of the year - 6,156,093
Weighted average number REstE &R E E % T
of ordinary shares used in 2 B AR N AE 15 2k
diluted earnings per share
calculation 1,836,919,367 1,8306,694,504
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14. FIXED ASSETS 14. BEEE
Group
rE
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures
Land Construc- improve- and
and tionin Investment ments equipment Motor
buildings  progress properties HE {5+ vehicles Total
IHREF HBRIE HKREWE NERE KERZE RE &t
HKS$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS'000  HKS$000  HKS000  HKS$'000
TET  TEL THT AT Thx TAT TAT
Cost or valuation: B EE
At 1 January 2004 RZZEMEF
—A—H 252,126 - 2,198 18,691 239,408 4939 517,362
Additions NE = 17,878 - 2,795 24,920 3,696 49,289
Transfers B (4,240) - 4218 - - - 22)
Disposals & - - (978) (180) (7173) (1803)  (10,134)
Surplus/(deficit) BB/
on revaluation (E4) 15,837 - (1,443) - - - 14,394
Exchange realignment 5 AR 2,012 = = 23 580 3 3252
At 31 December 2004 R-ZEEMF
+-A=+-H 200,335 17,878 3,995 21,329 257,741 0,303 574,141
Analysis of cost or RABREESI
valuation:
At cost B E - 17,878 - 239 25774 6863 3038l
At 31 December 2004 ZEZEEF
professional valuation +-A=1+-H
ZERIE 266,335 - 3995 - - - 270330
200,335 17,878 3,995 21,329 257,741 0,803 574,141
Accumulated depreciation: ~ ZitH7E :
At 1 January 2004 RZZEFMEF
—A—H = = = 5,487 150,272 418 156,177
Provided during the vear — FREE 6,737 - - 6,755 24,519 243 40,442
Transfers B (22) = = = = = (22)
Disposals & = - - (143) (5,946) (1,640) (7,729)
Write-back on revaluation ~ Eff &1 (6,732) - - - - - (6,732)
Exchange realignment ERAE 17 - - 23 410 7 457
At 31 December 2004 R-_ZEME
TZRA=+-H - - - 2122 16925 1216 182,593
Net book value: REFAE :
At 31 December 2004 R-FEME
+-A=+-H 200,335 17,878 3,995 9,207 88,480 5,647 391,548
At 31 December 2003 RZZZT=F
+-A=1+-H 252,126 - 2,198 13,204 89,136 4521 361,185
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14. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

Company
AR H

BB MY ot

14. BIEEE (&)

Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures and

—FEmFE+=A=1—H

Land and improvements equipment Motor
buildings HE R vehicles Total
T REF MERE RERERE RE &t
HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$000 HKS$'000
FAETL FET FAEL FET FETL
Cost or valuation: B A E 8k k(&
At 1 January 2004 RZZTTNF
—A—H 8,340 1,596 280 1,308 11,524
Additions NE - 265 22 6 293
Surplus on revaluation BHAH 730 - - - 730
At 31 December 2004 RZZTNEF
+-A=+—-H 9,070 1,861 302 1,314 12,547
Analysis of cost or valuation: X ZAEHEES T
At cost N - 1,861 302 1,314 3477
At 31 December 2004 e s
professional valuation +-A=+—AH
LEEME 9,070 - - - 9,070
9,070 1,801 302 1,314 12,547
Accumulated depreciation: ,\31' Tﬁ% :
At 1 January 2004 —EEME
—A—H - 1,596 271 548 2,415
Provided during the year FNEE 176 39 28 180 423
Write-back on revaluation — E {5 R [ (176) - - - (176)
At 31 December 2004 ji— e
+-F=+—H - 1,635 299 728 2,662
Net book value: REFE
At 31 December 2004 i e
+-F=+—H 9,070 226 3 586 9,885
At 31 December 2003 RZZE=4F
+-A=+—H 8,340 - 9 760 9,109

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED
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BT Ra Mat

31 December 2004

14. FIXED ASSETS (continued) 14. BEEE (&)

The land and buildings of the Group included above LA EE s T REFETIEE

are held under the following lease terms: FHEE:

Mainland
Hong Kong China  Elsewhere Total
FE ©EAR HokE &t
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$000 HKS$’000
TET TR FET FET
At valuation: RitE :

Freehold KA = = 80,605 806,605
Long term leases RBMEE 8,100 1,310 - 9,410
Medium term leases HEEE 170,260 - - 170,260
178,360 1,310 80,005 206,335

The land and buildings of the Company included above
are held under the following lease terms:

ERARRZ L RBFETIEE
FHESR:

Mainland
Hong Kong China Total
& TEHMH &3t

HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TAT TAT FRAT

At valuation: BEME
Long term leases RHHAE = 1,310 1,310
Medium term leases hEHEE 7,760 - 7,760
7,760 1,310 9,070

The Group’s and the Company’s land and buildings were
revalued individually at 31 December 2004 by Chung,
Chan & Associates, independent professionally qualified
valuers, at an aggregate value of HK$266,335,000 and
HK$9,070,000, respectively, on an open market value
and existing state basis.

m SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2004
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14.

FIXED ASSETS (continued)

Revaluation surpluses of HK$2,648,000 and
HK$19,921,000 resulting from the valuations on the
Group’s land and buildings, have been credited to the
Group’s land and buildings revaluation reserve and the
consolidated profit and loss account (note 6),
respectively. Revaluation surpluses of HK$44,000 and
HK$862,000, resulting from the valuations on the
Company’s land and buildings, have been credited to
the Company’s land and buildings revaluation reserve
(note 34(b)) and profit and loss account, respectively.

Had all the land and buildings of the Group and the
Company been carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, the carrying
amounts would have been approximately
HK$247,083,000 (2003: HK$237,837,000) and
HK$8,772,000 (2003: HK$8,086,000), respectively.

The Group’s investment properties are situated in Hong
Kong and are held under a long term lease.

The Group’s investment properties were revalued at 31
December 2004 by Chung, Chan & Associates,
independent professionally qualified valuers, at an
aggregate value of HK$3,995,000, on an open market
value and existing state basis. Revaluation deficit of
HK$1,443,000 resulting from the valuations on the
Group’s investment properties has been charged to the
profit and loss account (note 6).

The investment properties are leased to third parties
under operating leases, further summary details of
which are included in note 38(a) to the financial
statements.

Certain investment properties were transferred from
leasehold land and buildings in Hong Kong during the
year. No asset revaluation reserve was previously
included in the land and buildings revaluation reserve
before the transfer.

Further particulars of the Group’s land and buildings
and investment properties are included on pages 133 to
135 of this annual report.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED

14.

BB MY ot

—FEmFE+=A=1—H

BE&E (&)

AASBE L RIEF 2 AEEEAZE
1 B 812,648,000 7T 19,921,000/
TTE DRI AREE L MIEFEG
HEEREGEERRK (HiFo) cAAA
RTHwEEFHEEEZEGHAL
44,0007 7t & 862,0005 7t 2 2 3l 5+
ARRGE 2 T RIEFEMHFERE (M
FE34(b)) REZmEK-

it R &£ E BN B 2 £ 3 ] 18 F iR
BRAER R E KB EE B R
BRTEE 5 Bl 4 5247,083,00058 7T (=
T T = 4 : 237,837,000 T ) &
8,772,000 ;L (= T T = & :
8,086,000 7T ) °

AEBZREMEMREE THRE
REBOFE-

AEBZEEYMEEENR _SZTWF
+—A=1+—HaEBIEELSERMG
EMEETRAAMERRRGES
#1{83,995,000/8 Lo EEAEEILE
Y 3 P EE A 2 B (i E5 Al 1,443,000 7T
B EBm&NE (iEo) o

BECEHERTFE=ZF28EY
EvE—SFTEHBERTHERR
M3E38(a) ©

ETREMEDIRAFEAEHEB M
REBZEE L RET R ULB#
A TR BTFERARELERREE
EEAFHE-

AEBz T RETURKENEZ
E-—THBRERNAFRFBIEZA -
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31 December 2004

14.

15.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED

FIXED ASSETS (continued)

14. BIEEE (&)

The net book value of the Group’s fixed assets held RZZTEEWMEF+_A=+—HZK
under finance leases included in the total amount of M -EERZEZREFREAEE
furniture, fixtures and equipment at 31 December 2004 BREREHEREZETEEEZKHE

amounted to HK$1,781,000 (2003: HK$1,448,000).

FEAL781,0008 T (ZEE =4
1,448,000 7T) °

INTANGIBLE ASSETS 15. BREE
Group
&
HK$’000
FAETT
Cost: K AE
At 1 January 2004 RZZEZTWME—-H—H 29,004
Additions NE 546
At 31 December 2004 RZZTEZEWMF+_A=+—H 29,550
Accumulated amortisation and impairment: R RRE
At 1 January 2004 RZZEZTWME—-H—H 8,534
Amortisation provided during the year FAEHEE 1162
At 31 December 2004 RZZTEZEWMF+_A=+—H 9,696
Net book value: BRMER(E ¢
At 31 December 2004 R-ZETEWMF+_A=+—H 19,854
At 31 December 2003 RZEE=F+_A=+—H 20,470
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16. GOODWILL AND NEGATIVE GOODWILL 16.

The amounts of the goodwill and negative goodwill
capitalised as an asset or recognised in the consolidated

balance sheet,

arising from the acquisition of

subsidiaries and jointly-controlled entities, are as

BB MY ot

—FEmFE+=A=1—H

mEEAHE

U= =PNCIEES
EXEREREEXLCDRER
BERERXZHELREHENT:

CRES A B mE

BE

follows:
Group
xE
Goodwill
arising on
acquisition Negative
of jointly- goodwill
Goodwill controlled arising on
arising on entities acquisition of
acquisition of (note 19) subsidiaries
subsidiaries WX EER WEHBEAT
WiEBAS QASMELZ FE&EZ
FEEZHE HE (519 EnE
HK$000 HK$°000 HK$’000
TFET FET TET
Cost: BN ME -
At beginning of year =) 15,342 23,909 (155,059)
Disposal of a jointly-controlled HE—H
entity HRZEH A A - (7,779) -
At 31 December 2004 RZZZWE
+=A=+—AH 15342 16,130 (155,059)
Accumulated amortisation and 2 BERRES
impairment/(recognition as (ERBEA) :
income):
At beginning of year F 4 12,405 20,020 (24,439)
Amortisation provided/ FRNEEESN
(recognised as income) (ERBUAN)
during the year 2,937 3,242 (6,028)
Disposal of a jointly-controlled HE—HHXR
entity 12 6l 2 A - (7,132) =
At 31 December 2004 RZZZWE
TZR=+ 15342 16,130 (30,467)
Net book value: AREFE(E
At 31 December 2004 RZZZWE
+=ZRA=+—H - - (124,592)
At 31 December 2003 R-_TE=F
+=A=+—AH 2,937 3,889 (130,620)

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED
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31 December 2004

16.

17.

m SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED

GOODWILL AND NEGATIVE GOODWILL 16. HERAHE (&)
(continued)
As detailed in note 3 to the financial statements, on the AN B TS TR S 3T R =T —
adoption of SSAP 30 in 2001, the Group applied the @%ﬁlﬁ FTEBERFEI05 % AE
transitional provision of SSAP 30 that permitted ERKAEEBERE05 2B
negative goodwill in respect of acquisitions which E{‘ MR EF RN IE GBS
occurred prior to the adoption of the SSAP to remain HRRETZRBEEZEBRE:
credited to the capital reserve. BT ABERFEESR -
The aggregate amount of the negative goodwill T -FRMNETTEBLERFEI05%
remaining in capital reserve as at 31 December 2004, AEREARIMEE BB 2B
arising from the acquisition of subsidiaries prior to the AR _ZETNFE-—H—BR=-ZFTZEN
adoption of SSAP 30 in 2001, was HK$103,541,000, as at F+ = A=+ — H%103,541,0007%
1 January 2004 and 31 December 2004. T NEBRN —EENF+ A=+
—BRBEEARFEAN-
INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 17. REIBATZ#R
Company
AaT
2004 2003
—TT¥WE _—_TIT=F
HK$’000 HKS$°000
F#ET TFET
Unlisted shares, at cost EEMRMG - BEKAE 115,258 115,258
Less: Provision for impairment R E B (110,258) (110,258)
5,000 5,000
Due from subsidiaries & W BT B & m 1,421,078 1,415,567
Less: Provisions for amounts o T E A
due from subsidiaries G Iﬁﬁéﬁ (335,720) (336,003)
1,085,358 1,079,564
Due to subsidiaries J& {51 B} /88 2 B 3R 0R (359,049) (346,180)
731,309 738,384

The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-
free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries as at 3l

December 2004 are set out in note 42 to the financial
statements.

Annual Report 2004
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18.

INVESTMENT IN AN UNCONSOLIDATED

BB MY ot

—FEmFE+=A=1—H

18. R—RBIRFHEESHIRBERZMEBL

SUBSIDIARY BzE
Group and Company

AREREAT
2004 2003
—gENE -—TT=f
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
F#ET TFET
Unlisted shares, at cost EETRGD - KA - 36,000
Less: Provision for impairment o R E R - (36,000)

The investment in the prior years represents the cost
of an investment in respect of a 70% equity interest in
Artland International Limited (“Artland”), an investment
holding company incorporated in Hong Kong, the sole
asset of which is a 50% equity interest in Sichuan Allday
TV Development Co., Ltd. (“Sichuan Allday”), a sino-
foreign equity joint venture established in the People’s
Republic of China. The Group had paid HK$18 million
of the total consideration of HK$36,000,000 under the
acquisition agreement (the “Agreement”) entered into
in 2000 while the remaining HK$18 million of the
original purchase consideration was included as a
liability in other payables and accruals.

Pursuant to the Agreement, the vendors are responsible,
inter alia, to procure for the appointment of the
Company’s representatives as directors of Sichuan
Allday. However, the vendors were not able to honour
their obligations under the Agreement, including
significantly the obligations relating to the appointment
of directors representing Artland, and hence the
Company, in Sichuan Allday. As a result, the Group
was not able either to participate in the management
of its investment, or to obtain any financial information
of Sichuan Allday. Against this background, the
directors considered that in substance the Group was
unable to exercise effective control over its investment
as a whole and, accordingly, had accounted for Artland
as an unconsolidated subsidiary. Full provision of HK$36
million was made against the Group’s investment in
the prior years.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED

ZEEFZREREALNRIRERNE
BEEBRERAR ([E£EF]) 270%8K
AR KRR -BEEE—BRELT
Mz 2 EER AR HME—EE
B —HEREAREMBIMKL 2
PG EEERE—IERERE
BER2E ([EIE2X]) Z250%K
AEZR - ER _EETFF L 2 W
e ([ZpE]) BT 2RRE
36,000,000 L - AR A E X T
18,000,0007% 7T * #25818,000,0007 7T
2 REERER YA H M ERZIE &
st IBEREE-

BiEZHE BABET (BEEM
EH)REARRZARRKEZESNT
NERZEZ R BHIRER
BZhmBETESEscET REEN
BREBENIEZ2AEZERRER
(EMRRARA) 2EF Bt &~
EERED2HEEMEEZRRIZEE
CIRARBEER BT )I| 2 K BT A B 75
ER-EHEET EFTRALEE
B EMAREHIEE 2 ARITHERE
REREHE A SEEUAREE
AEHEREBEZHBARIIER - RBE
ZEE ERAEEZREELEH
36,000,000 JT 5
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BT Ra Mat

31 December 2004

18.

19.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED

INVESTMENT IN AN UNCONSOLIDATED 18. R—EIXRAEEHREEZMBL
SUBSIDIARY (continued) Ci4:3-8C )
During the current year, it was agreed between the RAFEE RARARBEZREFR
Company and the original vendors of Artland that the EARAEZTINBEREHRE
Company is not requested to pay the balance of the 18,000,000/ 7T, - M 215 2 B 75 71 [A)
purchase consideration of HK$18,000,000 and the EAFRIEREE400,000F THA QA
vendors of Artland agreed to buy back from the ﬁ% [B] £ {5 7 70% 1% 7S 4 7 o H & T8 5K
Company the 70% equity interest in Artland for an % REENREHRT 218,000,000
aggregate amount of HK$400,000. Upon completion of TEBEEERK WEENHE—
the disposal, the remaining HK$18 million of the original MABIEAHEREZHE AR Z U
purchase consideration was written back to the profit #218,400,0007 7T A ©
and loss account and included in the gain on disposal
of an unconsolidated subsidiary amounting to
HK$18,400,000.
INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES 19. REREHATZER
Group
xE
2004 2003
—TTWmE —TE=F
HK$’000 HK$000
FET FET
Share of net assets L& EFE 194,011 189,096
Goodwill on acquisition (note 16) WHEES 2B (Fitle) - 3,889
194,011 192,985
Due from jointly-controlled JE W2 HE B 22 i A )
entities 196,065 221,629
Due to jointly-controlled entities FE A RIHE B A 1,170) -
Less: Provisions for amounts R FEN R 4 %‘J N
due from jointly-controlled IA 2 B &
entities (91,634) (79,527)
297,272 335,087

At 31 December 2004, the balances due from/(to)
jointly-controlled entities are unsecured, interest-free
and have no fixed terms of repayment. At 31 December
2003, except for an aggregate amount of HK$4,650,000
due from two jointly-controlled entities which bore
interest at a rate of 5% per annum, the balances due
from jointly-controlled entities were unsecured,
interest-free and had no fixed terms of repayment.

Annual Report 2004
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19.

BB MY ot

—FEmFE+=A=1—H

INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES 19. REFEFIATZHELE (&)
(continued)
The Group’s trade payable balances due to jointly- AEBREN—HEXREHARZES
controlled entities are disclosed in note 26 to the AR TR B 7% 3R 2R PN RE 204% BB ©
financial statements.
Particulars of the principal jointly-controlled entities, REBEEBNBAREERECEE
which are held indirectly through subsidiaries, are as HEZES AR ZFBOT:
follows:
Percentage
Place of of ownership
incorporation/ interest
registration attributable
Business and operations to the Group Principal
Name structure FE A% 3L, AEEREN activities
& KRB B REEHE BAESE TEER
2004 2003
—ETHNE —TT=F
Beelink Information Science  Corporate People’s 40 40  Provision of
& Technology Co., Ltd. % Republic of technical
(“Beelink”)* China (“PRC”)/ support and
BEEEREBRAA Mainland China consultancy
(TE®E])* HE AR £ E services for
([#&E]),/ Internet service
Hh B A 3 providers
RE ARG e
B R BT &
SEENE
ERMEEETERM Corporate  PRC/ 49 49  Provision of
BRA A % Mainland China consultancy
FEL B A services on film

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED

production and
sale of film
broadcasting
rights

REZHERHE
BRR% K HE
BR R E
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BT Ra Mat

31 December 2004

19. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES

19. REREFATZER (B)

(continued)
Percentage
Place of of ownership
incorporation/ interest
registration attributable
Business and operations to the Group Principal
Name structure M AEE RN activities
&% EBRE B REEME BRAESE TEEH
2004 2003
—EEAFE —22-F
b B X B B B Bl Corporate PRC/ 20 20  Software
BR RGN 3 Mainland China development
B E A BB B
R ELEFE BRI Corporate PRC/ 55 55 Provision of
BB QA" % Mainland China value-added
HE B A PRC business
information
AP BERE
HEE
RERBREER Corporate ~ PRC/ 49 49 Distribution of
BEERA" k% Mainland China print-media
BB A publications in
Mainland China
B A AR RS
EN il g 2 31T
bR RE LR BT ELT Corporate  PRC/ 24.98 24.98  Distribution of
BEREEAF" =1 Mainland China print-media
FE B A publications in
Mainland China
B A s AR AR
EN il g 2 31T
BMInFE XA F 5 Corporate  PRC/ 12.74 1274 Sale of
BR AR % Mainland China print-media

R E A

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2004

publications in

Mainland China
R B A s AR AR

Vil dn 2 35



Notes to Financial Statements

19.

INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES

BB MY ot

—FEmFE+=A=1—H

19. REREFATZER (&)

(continued)
Percentage
Place of of ownership
incorporation/ interest
registration attributable
Business and operations to the Group Principal
Name structure M AEEEN activities
&Z% EBREB B REEHE BEBESE TEEH
2004 2003
—gemE —T3=%
TREETDEHRFHE Corporate PRC/ 70 70  Provision of
BR AR =3 Mainland China on-line and
hE B R off-line
corporate and
vocational
training and
related services
RERERIEM L
EREBRE
R AR
Premier Printing Group Corporate Hong Kong 50 50  Printing
Limited X B EN R
HihR 2 RN & &
BRAA]
Sing Tao Daily Limited Corporate Canada 25 25  Newspaper
% mex publishing
wEET
Sing Tao Newspapers Corporate Canada 50 50 Newspaper
(Canada 1988) Limited oS mex production
(“STN Canada”) mEEE

The above table lists the jointly-controlled entities of

the Group which, in the opinion of the directors,

principally affected the results for the year or formed a

substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To

give details of all the Group’s jointly-controlled entities

would, in the opinion of the directors, result in

particulars of excessive length.

s Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other

Ernst & Young International member firms.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED
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19. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES 19. REFEFATZHELE (&)
(continued)
Extracts of the audited financial statements of the AEEZEBEERIESIQ R 2 EFBZ
Group’s material jointly-controlled entities are as MBEREBENT:
follows:
Beelink
BE STN Canada
2004 2003 2004 2003
“EENE —TZ- —EENE —TT=F

HK$000  [K$000  HK$000  HKS'000
F#T TET F#T TET

Profit and loss account B

Turnover S 39,850 54,573 329,705 268,748

Profit/(loss) for the year — FR&E A/ (EIE) (3,0406) (9,945) 30,286 14,534

Balance sheet EEEBRR

Non-current assets ERBEE 279,668 268,080 73,356 74,868

Current assets MEEE 20,830 48,058 85,901 66,660

Current liabilities mEBAaRE (120,367) (134,750) (23,594) (16,674)
Non-current liabilities E D R=K - - (2,045) (1,266)
Net assets BEFE 180,131 181,388 133,618 123,588
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20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 20. REBEATIZER

Group Company
b AAT
2004 2003 2004 2003
—“EENE 224 ZFENFE —_TT-F
HK$’000 HKS$'000 HKS$’000 HKS$'000
F#ETT FAET F#ETT FET
Unlisted shares, at cost FELEMRRG  BRAE - - 8,979 8,979
Less: Provision for A ORERE
impairment - - (8,979) (8,979)
Share of net assets BEEEFE 47 50 - -
Due from associates JFE Wi Bl & 1\ 8] R 3 10,224 - =
Due to an associate [ — & Q 73R (51) (55 = =
Less: Provisions for B UL A E]
amounts due RIARE
from associates - (10,224) - -
) 5 - -

The amounts due from/(to) associates are unsecured,

interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

Particulars of the principal associate, which is held

indirectly through a subsidiary, are as follows:

FEW (FEAT) Bt & A B 2 FRIR B M
ER 2B R EEEERY-

BRMBAREEZEAEZEEZHEN

AlZHBMT:

Percentage
of ownership
Place of interest
incorporation attributable
Business and operations to the Group Principal
Name structure o i A 32 AREES activities
e EBRE RAGE B BAET L TEEH
2004 2003
—EETNE —TT=F
Dragon Fly Assets Limited Corporate British Virgin 50 50  Investment
% Islands/ holding
Hong Kong REER
RERLEHE/
BB
In the opinion of the directors, the above associate has EERRERIIMCHBERT 2

principally affected the Group’s result for the year. To

give details of all the Group’s associates would, in the

opinion of the directors, result in particulars of

excessive length.

HEAREBAFECEFE - EER
B REAEBEMEBRERNR ZFE
ELRBEARTR:.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED
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31 December 2004

21. INVESTMENTS 21. #&
Group
rE
2004 2003
—ETNE —ETT=F
HKS$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
Long term investments, at cost RHRE  BRXAE
Held-to-maturity securities: REZIHAFS -
Unlisted debt securities, FELEMEBES
at amortised cost REBEXANE 23,105 23,070
Investment securities: BREBS
Listed equity securities in overseas RNz T RARE 5
872 872
Unlisted equity securities EEMRAIRE 12,669 13,400
Unlisted debt securities FEMEBES 11,440 19,240
24,981 33,512
Less: Provision for impairment R E B (7,488) (4,983)
17,493 28,524
40,598 51,594
Listed equity securities in BN ETRARF S 2 A
overseas, at market value 1,378 1,315
Short term investments, at fair value RERE AR EE
Investment securities: KEFES
Listed equity securities: EARAFS
Hong Kong B 42,198 25313
Elsewhere H fib b [ 4,621 706
Unlisted debt securities FELTEBES 60,961 34,716
Commodities B miRE 10,131 -
117,911 60,735

m SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2004
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22.
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INVENTORIES 22. BE&

Group

¥
2004 2003
—B¥NE -—TT=F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHETT FAETT
Raw materials JR 41 % 24,476 15,510
Work in progress ERH 885 155
Finished goods 2K oh 5,966 5,619
Inventories held for resale BEEEZFE 25,724 15,977
57,051 37,261

The cost of inventories recognised as an expense during
the year amounted to HK$308,438,000 (2003:
HK$258,304,000).

The carrying amount of inventories carried at net
realisable value included in the above balance is
HK$7,834,000 (2003: HK$7,483,000) as at the balance
sheet date.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED

EAFEBRAASTHZTERNAE
308,438,000 ot (—Z T & = F :
258,304,000 7T ) °

REER EXRZASRFEIKRZ

BFEREEAR834,0008 T (Z2F
= 4F :7,483,0005 7T ) °
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23. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES 23. BERERRERER
The Group allows an average credit period of 30 to 90 REEKTESHEF FHI0EI0K
days to its trade customers. An aged analysis of trade ZEEH - REER ZIHBE LM
and bills receivables as at the balance sheet date, based ZRBEZRREERE ZERRA T :
on the payment due date, is as follows:
Group
AEHE
2004 2003
—ETNE —EE=F
HKS$’000 HK$°000
F#E T FE T
Current to 30 days BIER = 30K 170,206 151,593
31 to 60 days 312 60K 38,495 32,672
61 to 90 days 61E 90K 21,670 22,015
91 to 120 days 912 120K 7,164 9,303
Over 120 days 120K BA 17,400 16,104
254,935 231,687
Less: Provisions for bad and B RIBEREE
doubtful debts (10,982) (11,099)
243,953 220,588
24. PLEDGED TIME DEPOSITS 24, EHEHEHER

The pledged time deposits were used to secure general
banking facilities granted to the Group (note 27), a
jointly-controlled entity (note 41) and a long term
investment of the Group.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2004

EEREREFRAEAR ?ﬁﬁﬁ‘él
(Mt5E27) NEE—EHXRZESI
(M¢§I4l)&—$ﬁﬁﬁ?xéf2%?xz—
RERTTHERER-



Notes to Financial Statements

25

20.

R MY ot

31 December 2004
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CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 25. HaRR&%EER
Group Company
F&EH AATF
2004 2003 2004 2003
—ETNE —TT=-F —_FFTNEFE —TT=F
HK$’000 HK$°000 HKS$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
Cash and bank balances B & MIRTT & & 106,175 105,370 1,021 389
Time deposits EHFR 331,724 391,391 - =
437,899 496,761 1,021 389
At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances REER AEEBUAREEBEMN 2
of the Group denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”) fﬁi&fiﬂ &4 413,520,000/ 7T (=
amounted to HK$13,520,000 (2003: HK$9,901,000). The T E = 4:9,901,000/ L) - A REEIL
RMB is not freely convertible into other currencies, TAEELBAREMER Am- 1B
however, under Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange 15 R B K BE 2 O EE B 3B R 11| Ko 45 B -
Control Regulations and Administration of Settlement, EERMNEEBERTE NEBELEA
Sales and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, FREREEITINE ZETE 2 RITHA
the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for other RELBREMER:
currencies through banks authorised to conduct foreign
exchange business.
TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES 26. EFERRRER
An aged analysis of trade and bills payables as at the NEEH - % ZERH 9 Z FETBE X
balance sheet date, based on the payment due date, is ZER®IT

as follows:

Group

P S
2004 2003
—EETNE —EE=F
HK$’000 HK$°000
F#EITT FET
Current to 30 days BIER = 30K 93,943 78,434
31 to 60 days 31E 60K 2,596 2,270
61 to 90 days 612 90K 2,566 2,781
91 to 120 days IIE120K 313 04
Over 120 days 120K E 1,357 7,477
100,775 91,026

Included in the balance is HK$12,655,000 (2003:
HK$12,463,000) due to a jointly-controlled entity arising
from printing service transactions, which is payable in
accordance with the credit terms granted by the jointly-

controlled entity.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED
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27. INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOAN 27. MIBRITER
Group
F5E
2004 2003
—EEME —ET=F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FETT TET
Secured bank loan repayable AR T HEEE 2B ERRITER
within one year or on demand —F N EER A 9,713 9,620
At the balance sheet date, the Group’s bank loan was REFR AEEZRITERBEAS
secured by certain of the Group’s pledged time deposits EBREE9,713,0008 T (Z 2T =4
with a carrying amount of HK$9,713,000 (2003: 9,620,000 7T) 2 & T B HE I E H1F
HK$9,620,000) (note 24). HAEE R (M 3E24) -
28. FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES 28. BIEHYNEMARIE
The Group leases certain of its furniture and fixtures AEEHBHEEEEL 2B TRMR
for its media business. These leases are classified as RE-ZEHAVBREMED SR 2
finance leases and have remaining lease terms ranging MRS _FERFEIE-

from two to five years.
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FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES (continued) 28. BIEBHLYHEMRIE (£)
At the balance sheet date, the total future minimum RELH BEREHELY Y FKRIE
lease payments under finance leases and their present M N HEBEBEDT:
values were as follows:
Present value Present value
of minimum  of minimum
Minimum Minimum lease lease
Group lease lease payments payments
K payments payments RE#HEE R=EHEE
RE#EE RiEHES ZH{E ZBME
2004 2003 2004 2003
“EENE —_TT-F ZBENFE _—_ITT-F
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$’000 HKS$'000
FET TFET F#ET T
Amounts payable: FERT5RIR
Within one year —FR" 557 390 451 287
In the second year E_fF 557 390 484 311
In the third to fifth years, FE=FFRF
inclusive (BREREMF) 852 829 806 751
Total minimum finance =ERERE
lease payments s 1,966 1,609 1,741 1,349
Future finance charges ARBEEHR (225) (260)
Total net finance lease BMEMLER
payables FIE %5 1,741 1,349
Portion classified as BHEARBEE
current liabilities Z BB (451) (287)
Long term portion REE R 1,290 1,062

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED
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29.

30.

I[0%! SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED

OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 29. HibFEfR RERTRIAE
Included in the balance at 31 December 2004 is an BERZZEENF+-A=+—HZ
amount of approximately HK$109,907,000 representing #EER£9109,907,0007 TT 18 FES T — [
a payable to a joint venture partner of a jointly- HEZEH AR ZAEDERN FE
controlled entity which is unsecured, interest-free and REER RERER_ZZTHE T
payable on or before 7 December 2005. This balance “ATREZAIER - ZERNR T
was included in long term other payables at 31 E=F+_A=+—RA7RKREMKH
December 2003. FERTRIE A 0
PROVISION FOR LONG SERVICE PAYMENTS 30. REIRBEEE
Group
AEEH
2004 2003
—TTNE —ET=F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
K &t FET TFET
Balance at beginning of year F R 4,285 2,673
Charge for the year FREAE 0 2,916 4,119
Write-back during the year F R E 0 az4) (2,561)
Payments during the year F R B (2,364) 108)
Exchange realignment ME 3, 58 B 31 162
At 31 December R+=—A=+—~H 4,694 4,285

The Group provides for the probable future long service
payments expected to be made to employees under the
Hong Kong Employment Ordinance, as further
explained under the heading “Employee benefits” in note
3 to the financial statements. The provision is based on
the best estimate of the probable future payments which
have been earned by the employees from their services
to the Group to the balance sheet date.
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DEFERRED TAX 31. BEHIA
The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets FAREMBAGREEZCZHN
during the year are as follows: Toe
Deferred tax liabilities BREBIEEE
Accelerated tax ~ Revaluation Recognition
Group depreciation  of properties of tax losses
& InsEHIE Eff HIEGHE Others Total
& L/E 2R Hitr @it
HKS$'000 HKS$’000 HKS$'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000
FET FET FET FET FET
At 1 January 2003 R-EE=%—HF—H 19,906 16,641 - - 36,547
Deferred tax charged/ FRARBRENMGR/
(credited) to the profit and (Gt A) ZIEEFE -
loss account during the BREAREREL
year, including a charge TEMEELZ
of HK$1,866,000 due to 1,866,000/ 7T
the effect of a change in T (KfEE10)
tax rates (note 10) 4,352 (2,013) = (51 2,283
Deferred tax credited to land £ AR L1 K EF
and buildings revaluation BFEBETALZ
reserve during the year EIERIE = 179) = = 179)
Exchange realignment B 5 38 B 19 - - 24 43
At 31 December 2003 and RZZEZE=F+-H
1 January 2004 =+-HER
“BEME-A-B 24277 14,449 - 7 38,699
Deferred tax charged/ FARBRENR/
(credited) to the profitand  (FF A) ZEEFH A
loss account during the year (K7 #£10)
(note 10) (2,470) 4159 (5,353) 429 (3,235)
Deferred tax charged to land FAR L REF
and buildings revaluation BRHFEEIRZ
reserve during the year EIENIE = 725 = = 725
At 31 December 2004 R-ZEMNFET_H
=+—H 21,807 19,333 (5,353) 402 36,189
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31. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

31. BEBIE (&)

Deferred tax assets BEEBIEEE
Deductible tax ~ Revaluation Recognition
Group depreciation  of properties of tax losses
3 4 BEBIE Eff Provisions HIEEE Total
& L/ES B 2R @t
HK$000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET AT FAET
At 1 January 2003 R-_EE=F—H—H - 654 1,090 5333 7,077
Deferred tax credited to the FRREBEZRETA
profit and loss account ZERFIE - B
during the year, including a MEREZ
credit of HK$602,000 due 602,000 7T
to the effect of a change H% (Hztio)
in tax rates (note 10) 00 136 026 3,359 4,181
Deferred tax charged to land F AR L1 R IEF
and buildings revaluation EfEENRZ
reserve during the year EERE - (252) - - (252)
Exchange realignment PE XA E - - 200 - 200
At 31 December 2003 and RZEL=F+=H
1 January 2004 =+t—-8k
—ETMWE-H—H 00 538 1,916 8,092 11,200
Deferred tax credited/ FARBRERTAN/
(charged) to the profit and (1) 2 BEFE
loss account during the year (47 Z#10)
(note 10) 25 - 1 (6,575) (6,549)
Deferred tax charged to land FRR L1 RIEF
and buildings revaluation EfEENRZ
reserve during the year EERE - (372) - - (372)
At 31 December 2004 RZZEENE+ZA
=+—H 85 166 1,917 2,117 4,285
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DEFERRED TAX (continued) 31. EEHIE (&)
The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of REBEREABZHBEBELY
approximately HK$973,777,000 (2003: approximately 973,777,000 T (T EFE = F : 4
HK$957,377,000) that are available indefinitely for 957,377,000 7T ) AT #& PR A A3 72 3K 88
offsetting against future taxable profits of the companies EANEEBEZ AR 2 R KRESTF
in which the losses arose. Deferred tax assets in respect Ho AR EEBSENREATRER
of tax losses of approximately HK$931,091,000 (2003: B—BREZAR WL ERREES
approximately HK$907,709,000) have not been E49931,09L,0008 T (ZEZ=F: 4
recognised as they have arisen in certain subsidiaries 907,709,000/ 7T ) ¥ R R IE T I1E &
that have been loss-making for some time. EE o
At 31 December 2004, there was no significant R-ZZEZENE+_A=+—H W&
unrecognised deferred tax liability (2003: Nil) for taxes RAEERBAR BERRIREE
that would be payable on the unremitted earnings of b3 2 REES AT B 2 BARRME
certain of the Group’s subsidiaries, associates or joint RELEHREEBE(ZET=F &)
ventures.
There are no income tax consequences attaching to the ZAN/NGIIE BN R i 27 2 i K
payment of distribution by the Company to its MBRKEANTE-
shareholders.
SHARE CAPITAL 32. B&
2004 2003
—EFTNE —EE=F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Authorised: EERAR
4,708,513,092 ordinary shares 4,708,513,092 % & i%
of HK$0.10 each E{E0.10/8 7T 2 & Bk 470,851 470,851
1,291,486,908 5% redeemable 1,291,486,908 % & % E &
cumulative convertible 0.107% 7T 2 5% R 18
preference shares of HK$0.10 each AJ & [B] 7] 85488 %k % 129,149 129,149
600,000 600,000
Issued and fully paid: EETRBREKRA
1,834,535,074 (2003: 1,833,855,074) 1,834,535,074f% (ZF T =4 :
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each 1,833,855,074%) F iR E &
010 BT Z & &K 183,454 183,386
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32.

SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

During the two years ended 31 December 2004,
movements in the Company’s share capital were as

follows:

(a) Ordinary shares

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED

At the special general meeting convened on
24 June 2003, the special resolution for the
reduction of the Company’s share premium
account by approximately HK$964,360,000
and the application of such reduced amount
against the Company’s accumulated losses
in the amount of approximately
HK$475,430,000 with the balance of
approximately HK$488,930,000 being
credited to the Company’s contributed
surplus was approved by the Company’s
shareholders (note 34(b)).

Pursuant to a sale and purchase agreement
(the “Agreement”) dated 13 May 2003 entered
into between the Company and Mr. Ho Kwok
Fai (“Mr. K. F. Ho”), a then director of the
Company and the then minority sharcholder
of Sing Tao Magazine Holdings Limited
(formerly known as China Touch Magazine
Group (BVI) Limited) (“China Touch”), a
subsidiary of the Group, the Company issued
to Mr. K. F. Ho 13,164,000 new ordinary
shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company at an
issue price of approximately HK$0.355 per
ordinary share for an aggregate
consideration of HK$4,673,000, in exchange
for his then 4.33% ecquity interest in China
Touch. After the completion of the
acquisition, China Touch became a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2003,
the subscription rights attaching to an
aggregate number of 2,605,000 share options
were exercised at subscription prices
ranging from HK$0.3528 to HK$0.5760 per
share, resulting in the issue of 2,605,000
shares of HK$0.10 cach for a total cash
consideration, before expenses, of
HK$1,096,000.
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R-EZE=FNA=-+K
BERETDZBERENAS
L B B OE R A
964,360,00078 JT 2N A 7] %
12 18 BR B % 1t 55 Bl Rk 3R
ERAREHEART 225
518 #9475,430,0007%8 7T
5 4 %8 #7488,930,00078 7T
BARRRBARG L
FRZRRESEAQRIRE
HEAE (BT 5E34(D)) ©

1R IE R A F) B fa] B A 5T
E([EEEEE])  H
KRAERAARAIZEERE
KARNEEMNB XA
Sing Tao Magazine
Holdings Limited (A7
China Touch Magazine
Group (BVI) Limited)
([ China Touch]) Z 2 &L
BRER_ZZE=FRAT
=Rz EE W= ([5%
WEl) ARAFAEBRE
AR 403558 T 2 BT E
m o] B OE % A BT
13,164,000 A< 22 7] f A
FREEIB T LB
B MK 1E /R4.673,00078
J/AT&IHX/\EEHTK\ChiHa
TouchZ 4.33% % AN HE & o
72 I8 W B 5T X /& ¢ China

TouchflX BARAE 2 &2 &
AP NEIR
HE_ZZ=F+=

A=
+ — H Jt i & #
2,605,00017 & B A B BT 2
REBEBEDENTER
0.35287% 7t = 0.576078 7T
Z RIEBEITE 2,605,000
A% & A% [ {8 0.1078 7T 2 B%
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SHARE CAPITAL (continued)
(a) Ordinary shares (continued)

(iv) During the year ended 31 December 2004,
the subscription rights attaching to an
aggregate number of 680,000 share options
were exercised at subscription prices
ranging from HK$0.420 to HK$0.576 per
share, resulting in the issue of 680,000
shares of HK$0.10 each for a total cash
consideration, before expenses, of

HK$380,000.

A summary of the transactions during the year
with reference to the above movements in the
Company’s issued ordinary share capital is as

R MY ot

—FEmEf=A=+—H

32. & (&)
(a) @R (2)

(ivy BHE-ZZTHWF+=-_A=
+—BLEtFE A HK
680,00017 % B #EBE I 2
REEDIENTER
0.42078 L £ 0.576/8 T Z
REBEITE 680,000 F
& EE 01078 7T 2 & H &
[ S NGNS &
BIESRE (RerHZ)
380,000 It °

AEEAB LRARAE BT
EBREDIXHHEMT

follows:
Number of
ordinary Issued
shares ordinary Share
inissue  share capital premium
BT BT account Total
LERYE TdkEy BROBER &t
Notes HK$000 HKS$'000 HKS$°000
Fif it FHET FHET FHET
At 1 January 2003 RZZEZT=F
—A—H 1,818,086,074 181,809 964,360 1,146,169
Reduction of share premium &l 5 i% 17 )4 {8 B& JA
account to credit to FARTEBER
accumulated losses and T
contributed surplus (i) = = (964,360) (964,360)
Issue of new shares under RIEZ =
the Agreement BITH RO (i) 13,164,000 1316 3357 4,673
Exercise of options Tk E R E (i) 2,605,000 261 835 1,096
15,769,000 1,577 (960,168) (958,591)
At 31 December 2003 and R-ZTZ=F
1 January 2004 +ZA=+-8k
—ZETmE—-H—H 1,833,855,074 183,386 4192 187,578
Exercise of options TR E (iv) 630,000 68 312 380
At 31 December 2004 RZZTWE
+-A=+—H 1,834,535,074 183,454 4,504 187,958

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED
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32. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) Rx (&)
(b) Preference shares (b) BERK

Issued and

Number of partly paid

preference shares EETR

Bk E B HE

HKS$°000

TFET

At 1 January 2003 R—_EBEE=F—H—H 1,123,486,908 71,768
Redemption of preference shares  f& [0 {8 5t % (1,123,486,908) (71,768)

(c)

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED

At 31 December 2003 and 2004 P

During the year ended 31 March 2001, 1,291,486,908
preference shares were issued at a cash
subscription price of HK$0.6388 per preference
share to Luckman, and had been partly paid up as
to 10% of the subscription price. 168,000,000 of
these preference shares were fully paid-up and
converted into ordinary shares up to 31 December
2002. At 1 January 2003, there were 1,123,486,908
preference shares in issue, and such preference
shares were partly paid-up as to 10% of the
subscription price.

During the year ended 31 December 2003, such
outstanding partly paid-up preference shares were
redeemed at a redemption price of HK$0.06388
per preference share, being its partly paid-up
capital (the “Redemption”). Upon the completion
of the Redemption, the share capital and the net
assets of the Company and the Group were
reduced by HK$71,768,000.

Share options
Details of the Company’s share option schemes

and the share options issued under the schemes
are included in note 33 to the financial statements.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

On 14 June 1996, the Company adopted a share option
scheme (the “Old Scheme”) for the purpose of providing
incentives and rewards to eligible persons including
the employees and directors of the Company or any of
its subsidiaries. The exercise period of the share options
granted under the Old Scheme is determinable by the
directors, and commences after a certain holding period
and ends on the tenth anniversary of the date of grant
of the share options.

At the beginning of the current year, there were
56,666,000 share options outstanding under the Old
Scheme. During 2004, no share option was granted
under the Old Scheme and a total of 2,210,000
outstanding share options previously granted under the
Old Scheme with exercise prices ranging from
HK$0.5760 to HK$0.9184 per share lapsed while 680,000
outstanding share options previously granted under the
Old Scheme with exercise prices ranging from
HK$0.4200 to HK$0.5760 per share were exercised,
resulting in the issue of 680,000 new ordinary shares
at a total cash consideration, before expenses, of
HK$380,000 (note 32(a)(iv)).

At the balance sheet date, the Company had 53,776,000
share options outstanding under the Old Scheme, which
represented approximately 2.93% of the issued share
capital of the Company and entitled the holders to
subscribe for shares of the Company at any time during
the period from 20 October 2000 to 29 January 2014.
The subscription prices, subject to adjustments, payable
upon the exercise of these share options range from
HK$0.2820 to HK$0.9184 per share.

In compliance with the amended Chapter 17 of the
Listing Rules, on 28 May 2002, the Old Scheme was
terminated and a new share option scheme (the “New
Scheme”) was adopted.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED
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R Bzt 5T &1

ARBR—NANENA+OE RS
Bt e (TEARTE]) UERA
BRALT (BREARAHEAMNE
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REEF A F£E56,6660000 EH
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E-REERFE AL A H
2,210,000 3 M AR1TE BE AR 3 (FRRTT
FEEN T 057608 TLE0.91848 L) B
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H680,0001D & AR 17 BB (T
1T EAE N F 0.420078 7T & 0.576078
JL) BT - R i B 17 680,000 8% #7 &
AR - BReRE (RKRGFTHIZ)
380,0007%8 7T (&£ 32(a)(iv)) °

REE B ANRQA7EHF53,776,000H EH
FEITE T 2 IERERKRITE HAA
B D BITIRANK2.93% « HiFH AGH#
R-BEEE+A-+HE-ZE N
F—AZ+NAHREEARERERER
R A AR o 17 158 1t 55 B AR M R R S A
LERABBEE (A FHAE)NTF
0.282078 7T £ 0.918475 It

B FHRBFETS (RE]) - R=
TE_FRA -+ NABRIEEA
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

The following is a summary of the New Scheme:

1.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED

Purpose

The New Scheme seeks to recognise and
acknowledge the contributions or potential
contributions made or to be made by the
participants to the Group, to motivate the
participants to optimise their performance and
efficiency for the benefit of the Group, and to
maintain or attract business relationship with the
participants whose contributions are or may be
beneficial to the growth of the Group.

Participants

The Board may at its absolute discretion invite
anyone from the following classes of participants
to take up options to subscribe for shares of the
Company:

(i) any part-time or full-time employee or
officer of any member of the Group or of
any associate;

(ii) any director (executive or non-executive) of
any member of the Group or of any associate;
or

(iii) any supplier, agent, customer, business
associate, distributor, professional or other
adviser of, or consultant or contractor to,
any member of the Group.

Total number of shares available for issue

The total number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all options to be granted under
the New Scheme and any other share option
scheme of the Company must not in aggregate
exceed 10% of the shares in issue as at the date of
approval of the New Scheme (excluding options
which have lapsed) (the “General Mandate”).
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

3.

Total number of shares available for issue
(continued)

The Company may, from time to time, refresh the
General Mandate by obtaining the approval of
shareholders of the Company in a general meeting.
The Company may also seek separate approval by
its sharcholders in a general meeting for granting
options beyond the General Mandate or the
refreshed limit provided the options in excess of
the limit are granted to participants specifically
identified before such approval is sought.

The overall limit on the number of shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding
options granted and yet to be exercised under the
New Scheme and any other share option scheme
of the Company must not exceed 30% of the shares
in issue from time to time.

Maximum entitlement of each participant

Unless separately approved by sharcholders in a
general meeting in the manner as prescribed in
the Listing Rules, the total number of shares issued
and to be issued upon exercise of share options
granted to cach participant (including both
exercised and outstanding options) in any 12-
month period must not exceed 1% of the shares
then in issue.

Period within which the shares must be taken up

The period during which a share option may be
exercised in accordance with the terms of the New
Scheme shall be the period set out in the relevant
offer letter provided that such period must expire
no later than the tenth anniversary of the date on
which it is granted.
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)
6. Basis of determining the exercise price
The exercise price shall be the highest of:

(i)  the closing price of the Company’s shares
as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotation sheets on the date of grant of the
relevant share options;

(ii) the average of the closing prices of the
Company’s shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the five
trading days immediately preceding the date
of the grant of the relevant share options;
and

(iii) the nominal value of the Company’s shares.
7.  Remaining life of the New Scheme

The New Scheme will expire on 27 May 2012.

During the year ended 31 December 2004, a total
of 4,000,000 share options were granted to the
employees of the Group under the New Scheme
while a total of 15,525,000 share options lapsed
and none of them were exercised.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had
53,776,000 (2003: 56,666,000) and 43,540,000
(2003: 55,065,000) share options outstanding under
the Old Scheme and the New Scheme,
respectively, with an exercise period from 20
October 2000 to 29 January 2014 and exercise
prices ranging from HK$0.2820 to HK$0.9184 per
share. The exercise in full of the remaining share
options would, under the present capital structure
of the Company, result in the issue of 97,316,000
(2003: 111,731,000) additional shares of HK$0.10
each for an aggregate consideration, before
expenses, of approximately HK$72 million (2003:
HK$82 million).
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33.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

The following share options were outstanding during

R MY ot
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33. MRix#EsTEl (7)

AT RRFER R ARITE 2 BB

the year:
Number of share options Price of Company’s
BEREE o
At3l  Dateof Exercise FAFRE
Atl December grant of priceof  Atgrant At exercise
January Granted  Exercised Lapsed  Cancelled 2004 share share date of date of
Name or category 2004 during during during during R=FEME options  Exercise period options* options options
of participant RZFFME  theyear  theyear  theyear the year +ZR B  of share options BRiEz BRiE BRiE
SAZKEIRR -B-B £ARY FAAE  EAKY  EREE S+-B REAH  BREGES iR HHEB fEEA
HKS HKS HKS
BT A A
Directors
iz
Under the Old Scheme:
REEFHE
Mr. Jia Hongping 3,500,000 - - - - 3500000 2310-00 011200 to 23-10-10 0.8704 - -
BT %%
Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong 754,000 = = = = 754000 231000 24-10-00 to 23-10-10 0.8704 = =
HERR LT
400,000 = = = - 400,000 3-8-01  20-9-02 to 19-9-11 0.3528 - -
1154,000 - - = - 1154000
Mr. Wong Wai Ming™ 30,000,000 - - - - 30,000,000 2310-00  24-10-00 to 23-10-10 0.8704 = =
EEHLLE™
6,000,000 = = = - 6,000,000 3801 20-9-02 to 19-9-11 0.3528 = =
36,000,000 - - - - 36,000,000
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, 1,960,000 = = = - 1960,000 249-00  25-9-00 to 24-9-10 0.9184 = =
Ronald Jeffrey
BRREE
2,700,000 = = = - 2700,000 3800 20-9-02 to 19-9-11 0.3528 - -
4,660,000 = = = - 4,660,000
Under the New Scheme:
REHTE
Mr. Ho Kwok Fai 22 7,000,000 - - (7,000,000) - - 131003 13-10-04 to 12-10-13 0.710 0.70 =
fEE S e
Mr. Jia Hongping 500,000 = = = = 500,000 131003 13-10-04 to 12-10-13 0.710 0.70 =
Mr. Jim Sui Hing 6,000,000 = = = - 6,000,000 131003 13-10-04 to 12-10-13 0.710 0.70 =
EhBEL
Mr. Lo Wing Hung 7,000,000 = = = - 7,000,000 13-10-03  13-10-04 to 12-10-13 0.710 0.70 =
EXiERE
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong,
Ronald Jeffrey 400,000 = = = = 400,000 1310-03  13-10-04 to 12-10-13 0.710 0.70 =
BRREE
Mr. Lai Ting Yiu 2 4,000,000 = = = - 4,000,000 02-10-03  02-10-04 to 01-10-13 0.712 0.70 =

REgR s
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

33. FERRMERTEI (4B)

Number of share options Price of Company’s
RRESE shares™**
At3l  Dateof Exercise FATFRE"
Atl December grant of priceof  Atgrant At exercise
January Granted  Exercised Lapsed  Cancelled 2004 share share date of date of
Name or category 2004 during during during during RZFFME options  Exercise period options* options options
of participant RZFFME  theyear theyear  theyear the year +-A BR®E  of share options BREZ BRE Rl
SHEERETER -B-8 £RRY ERFE  ERKY  EREE  =+-B  REBH BREGES fiEf* EHEB fEEA
HKS HKS HKS
B BT BT
Other employees
HibEE
In aggregate
(under the Old Scheme)
AR (REBERE) 11,352,000 - (680,000) (2,210,000) - 8,462,000 -
In aggregate
(under the New Scheme)
B (REMN:HE) 30,165,000 4,000,000 - (8,525,000) - 25,640,000
Total
af 11,731,000 4,000,000 (680,000) (17,735,000) - 97.316,000
: The exercise price of the share options is subject to : BREZTEES R FHRSET
adjustment in the case of rights or bonus issues, or other ALAR S 7R A R AR A HH 3R JE DL &
similar changes in the Company’s share capital. mas %o
** These represent options granted to employees with - hEERERAREESRD CER
exercise prices ranging from HK$0.2820 to HK$0.9184 - FRITEEN T0.28208 LR
per share, an exercise period starting at the earliest on 09184 T TR HBEZEN_ZTF
20 October 2000 and ending at the latest on 21 March ZETA-_tHHAREREN_Z
2012 and the weighted average price of the Company’s ——F=A=Z+—HR& AQdA
shares at exercise date of options was HK$0.64 per RO IBERIEITRE B 2 T3
share. B A0.6478 T °
“** These represent options granted to employees with v BEERERMEERD CER
exercise prices ranging from HK$0.6840 to HK$0.7120 - BRITEEN F0.68408 L E
per share and an exercise period starting at the earliest 072087 THEHBEZEN=-ZF
on 2 October 2004 and ending at the latest on 29 January NE+A-—BHRRESEN T —
2014. The closing price of the Company’s shares at grant WE—-—AZ+hBAZE ARARKR
date of options was HK$0.65 per share. MRBRERLEE B 28R E
#50.65% TC ©
“*** The price of the Company’s shares disclosed at grant v PRAIBEBEAERERL B 2R
date of options is the closing price on the Stock EBREREXEBERER ZAT—EXR
Exchange on the trading day immediately prior to the 5 B ARNR AR5 E R FT 2 W
date of offer of the grant of the options. The price of Bo-RBRETFEBREBEZAR
the Company’s shares disclosed at the exercise date of ARNDEESNEEREANE@AS
options is the weighted average of the closing price on HERE TR 2RO BRI Z
the Stock Exchange over all of the exercises of options EFHKE-
within the disclosure line.
# Mr. Lai Ting Yiu was appointed as a director of the = AR EENR _ETENF=H_—1+
Company on 29 March 2004. NBEZERRAFIESE-
#2  Mr. Ho Kwok Fai resigned as a director of the Company # EBLER-_TTEF-_A+N
on 18 February 2004. HEfEARAQRAIES-
#22  Mr. Wong Wai Ming resigned as a director of the #22 BEBAEEN _ZSTERFONA+=

Company on 12 April 2005.
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34. RESERVES

(a)

Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the
movements therein for the current and prior years
are presented in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity on pages 40 to 41 of this annual
report.

The Group’s contributed surplus represents the
difference between the nominal value of shares
issued by Perfect Treasure Holdings (BVI) Limited
in exchange for the aggregate nominal value of
the issued capital of subsidiaries acquired pursuant
to the group reorganisation in 1996, prior to the
listing of the Company’s shares, amounting to
HK$9,899,000, and the credit of HK$488,930,000
arising from reduction of share premium in 2003
less the distribution of HK$18,181,000 in 2003.

Certain amounts of negative goodwill arising on
the acquisition of subsidiaries in prior years
remain credited to the capital reserve as explained
in note 16 to the financial statements.
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FEHEREEHE 2R A
FERFAIOEFAE 2 56 B #E
BE)RK o

RKEE 2 8 A & & B DPerfect
Treasure Holdings (BVI)
LimitedE 1T {5 2 H B + £
KAE RS ETHAT BIIERIRR
B—hANAANF5BEEARFKE
MEBARERITRABEELZ
Z %5 819,809,000/ 7T A K& —
ET = FHIRR D = EBRFTE
A 7 488,930,000 JT 3 BR 8L 2=
ZT T = F 5K 218,181,000
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34. RESERVES (continued)

34. % (&)

(b) Company (b) EFAF
Land and
Share buildings
premium revaluation
account Contributed reserve Accumulated
i d0) surplus ~ THIREF losses Total
& B HARH BfhEE 2itER CHI
Notes HKS$000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HKS$000 HK$000
i3 FET FEL FET FET FET
At 1 January 2003 RZEZ=%
—A—-H 964,360 104,950 = (475,430) 593,880
Issue of shares Bk 32a) 4192 - - - 4192
Reduction of share BB B4 2 1B R A
premium account to BAZHER
credit to accumulated e ONE S
losses and contributed
surplus 32(a)(1) (964,360) 488,930 - 475,430 -
Surplus on revaluation, ~ ERH &% (R %
net of deferred tax EEHE) = = 37 - 37
Net loss for the year ENERTE = = = (34,282) (34,282)
2003 distribution “ET-EQR 2 = (18,181) - = (18,181)
At3lDecember 2003 ~ WZZT=F
and 1 January 2004 +-A=+-H
EZETNE
—A—-H 4192 575,699 37 (34,282) 545,646
Issue of shares BIRA 32(a)(iv) 32 - - - 312
Surplus on revaluation, ~ ERB% (R %
net of deferred tax EEHE) 14 - - 44 - 44
Net profit for the year — FREFIFE - - - 10,614 10,614
At 31 December 2004 ~ RZZTHE4E
+=-A=1+-H 4,504 575,699 8l (23,668) 556,016
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34. RESERVES (continued)

(b) Company (continued)

The contributed surplus of the Company
represents the excess of the fair value of the shares
of the subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group
reorganisation in 1996, prior to the listing of the
Company’s shares, over the nominal value of the
Company’s shares issued in exchange therefor,
amounting to approximately HK$104,950,000, and
the credit of approximately HK$488,930,000
arising from reduction of share premium account
in 2003 less the distribution of approximately
HK$18,181,000 in 2003. Under the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the Company may
make distributions to its members out of the
contributed surplus under certain circumstances.

35. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW

R MY ot
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34. fi#E (&)

(b)

AT (&)

KRB 2 HMABBRBARE K
METMARBE-NNASFESE
EEHTRBEZHERRZK
DAREBE BEARRABRBEZ
ERMMBETCRNEBLE
A Bl1#7104,950,00078 7T A &
ZEE=FHIBRMDBEERF
B A 7 #9488,930,0007% 7T #E BR
WME_ZSZZE=ZFHIK 2K
18,181,000/ L IRIE B R iE— 1
N—FREE (BIEE]) AR
AIAIEE TIBRT  ABA B
A A% ER1E 99 K ©

35. ZRFEHERERMEE

STATEMENT
(a) Acquisition of subsidiaries (a) WeRBEMIBA S
2004 2003
—ETNE —ET=
HK$’000 HKS$000
FET FET
Net assets acquired: BREFEE
Fixed assets E B E - 590
Inventories FE - 2
Trade and bills receivables, EWERREE
prepayments, deposits ENRE ek
and other receivables H b B UL FR IR - 11,339
Cash and bank balances & RIRITHEER - 111
Trade and bills payables, ERERRERE - Hith
other payables and accruals FE ST /I8 K HE 5T 5K IR - (5,671)
Tax payable P& S T 18 = 13)
Minority interests DR R S - (1,398)
- 4,960
Goodwill on acquisition WHEKESX 2 BB = 7,050
- 12,010
Satisfied by: AR
Cash & - 12,010
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35. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT (continued)

(a)

(b)

Acquisition of subsidiaries (continued)

An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash
equivalents in respect of the acquisition of
subsidiaries is as follows:

35. GEHERERME (&)

(a) WIEMBAST (&)

WERB AR B hREE
BERBZREFEITOT

2004 2003

—EENE —TT=F

HK$’000 HKS$000

F#ETT FET
Cash consideration ReRE - (12,010)
Cash and bank balances acquired B W88 2 IR € R IR 17 4 &4 - 111
- (11,899)

The subsidiaries acquired in the previous year
made no significant contribution to the Group in
respect of the turnover and consolidated profit
after tax and before minority interests for that
year.

Major non-cash transactions

During the year, the Group entered into finance
lease arrangements in respect of fixed assets with
a total capital value at the inception of the leases
of approximately HK$745,000 (2003:
approximately HK$770,000).
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36.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

R MY ot
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36. HAREE

Group Company
X% b N
2004 2003 2004 2003
—EFME -—TT=F CZFFME _—ITT=F
Notes HK$’000 HKS$'000 HK$’000 HK$000
Firat FEIT FAT FET FET
Guarantees to banks for HHBLARER
trade facilities granted ZEHEERRT
to subsidiaries fEm 2 ER (a) = 75,950 83,050
Guarantees to a bank for F—EMBARER
treasury facilities granted ZHBEERRT
to a subsidiary fEH 2 R (b) - 19,500 19,500
Guarantees for banking g R ERZEH A
facilities granted to a EEZRTE ﬁ
jointly-controlled entity e 2 ER (c) = 15,000 = =
- 15,000 95,450 103,150
Notes: Ktz -
(a) At 31 December 2004, the Company had outstanding (@ RZ=ZEZT @$+ A=+—H'%&

corporate guarantees of approximately HK$75,950,000
(2003: approximately HK$83,650,000) issued in favour
of banks to secure general trade facilities granted to its
subsidiaries. These subsidiaries had utilised the facilities
to the extent of approximately HK$4,135,000 as at 31
December 2004 (2003: approximately HK$15,000,000).

(b) At 31 December 2004, the Company had an outstanding
corporate guarantee of approximately HK$19,500,000
(2003: approximately HK$19,500,000) issued in favour
of a bank to secure treasury facilities granted to a
subsidiary. The subsidiary had utilised the facilities for
an amount exceeding HK$19,500,000 as at 31 December
2004 (2003: exceeding HK$19,500,000).

(¢) At 31 December 2003, the Group had outstanding
corporate guarantees of approximately HK$15,000,000
issued in favour of a bank to secure general banking
facilities granted to a jointly-controlled entity. The
jointly-controlled entity had fully utilised the facilities
as at 31 December 2003.
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AR —EMB AR ER 2T EE
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19,500,000 L (Z T =F: 4
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37. PENDING LITIGATION

37. FHRHARZFH

38.

The Group has received claims made against certain
subsidiaries for damages in respect of alleged

defamation. Based on legal opinion, the directors are of

the opinion that adequate provision has been made in

the financial statements to cover any potential liabilities

arising from the litigation.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a)

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED

As lessor

The Group leases certain investment properties
(note 14 to the financial statements) under
operating lease arrangements, with leases
negotiated for terms ranging from one to five
years. The terms of the leases generally also
require the tenants to pay security deposits and
provide for periodic rent adjustments according
to the then prevailing market conditions.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had total
future minimum lease rental receivables under
non-cancellable operating leases with its tenants
falling due as follows:

AEBEEETHEBRRRYRHFFE
MERBZHER-RBEEEZER &
ERR/AKEER L ER B HRRPIE
i 8 598 DA B8 (E e A RE A AR AA T
EEZER-

38. BEHLZH
(a) EBHFEAN

A EEREEEAHEHE N
EFRANE HHBREME
14) EEE 2 RO BE—EE
FRHZ ER—MBTAEA
FHRES TAEELAEH
2 5 05 TR R 8 -

REE R REBERE T HRE
& i 2 T BT AR 2 T A e
ZARZKEHESRER:

Group
AEHE
2004 2003
—ETNE T =F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FAT
Within one year —F R 3,257 3,432
In the second to fifth years, FEZEZFRE
inclusive (PREEEMF) 2,334 1,773
5,591 5205
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38.
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OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 38. EEHORH (B
(b) As lessee (b) fEBKIHEA
The Group leases certain of its office properties AEBERBELEHOLZHEE
and printing equipment under operating lease aBTHAEYEREDRFRE &
arrangements. Leases for these properties and R 2 Y RENRIR 2 B4
printing equipment are negotiated for terms REB—ZE 1 Fo
ranging from one to ten years.
At the balance sheet date, the Group had total REE R AREERE T 5 HHE
future minimum lease payments under non- [ 3w 2 7 AT Jai 8 A8 & 18 4 JE At
cancellable operating leases falling due as follows: ZARKEHSHERER:
Group
xE
2004 2003
—ETNE 2 —TZ=
HK$’000 HK$°000
FEIT FET
Within one year —F R 8,694 6,939
In the second to fifth years, FE_EFERF
inclusive (BHEEERMF) 19,508 13,886
After five years hF & 9,055 1,045
37,257 21,870
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39. COMMITMENTS

39. &KiE
In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed bR b SCHI7E38(b) 2 45 & 0 B A E N -
in note 38(b) above, the Group had the following REBREEAE L TEAE:
commitments at the balance sheet date:
(a) Capital commitments (a) BXRKIE
Group
xE
2004 2003
—ETNE —EE=F
HK$’000 HK$000
FET FAET
Capital commitments: B AR A
Contracted, but not BEFI 418
provided for B 8,592 1,365
Authorised, but not B # R
contracted for RET 4 3,024 3,921
11,616 5,280

In addition, the Group’s share of jointly-controlled

entities’ own capital commitments which are not

included in the above, was as follows:

o EXWRBEOAKEREGZ
HEZEHRRARNG 2 BEARALENT

Group

xE
2004 2003
—TTNE —EET=F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHET FHT

Contracted, but not BB RBEE

provided for 2,249 1,579
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39. COMMITMENTS (continued) 39. &k (&)
(b) Financial derivatives (b) ZRUIFTETH

Group

xE
2004 2003
—ETME —EE=F
HK$’000 HK$000
FET FAET
Forward foreign exchange contracts 1 Hi 5N [E & 47 97,188 156,379
Currency options written B &S 17,550 78,000
Commodity options written B S 7 o AR 11,154 18,712
Equity contracts BREEGL 12,291 =
The notional amounts of these instruments ZETAZABBRRARTINGE
indicate the volume of transactions outstanding HAZRHE W TIREAEE
at the balance sheet date. They do not represent WEBREIHAEBEENE

amounts at risk or impact on the results or net EENTE-

asset value of the Group.

|

REE R BERERALE-

The Company had no material commitments at the PIN/N
balance sheet date.
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BT M at

31 December 2004

40.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Group entered
into the following financial instruments for treasury and
hedging purposes. The Group’s commitments in respect
of these instruments outstanding as at the date of this
annual report are as follows:

40. FEHEER

BERAR AEERERREHE K
RIS THMBE TR -RAFRAL
AEERHETARFROARENT:

(i) Treasury purpose (i) EHEH
HK$000
FAET
Currency options written EHEEEHE 7,800
Commodity options written B ER M 79,404
Equity contracts REE 12,275

(ii) Hedging purpose (i) EHHEM
HK$’000
TET
Forward foreign exchange contracts iz B IMNE & 49 75,270

The notional amounts of these instruments
indicate the volume of transactions outstanding
as at the date of this annual report. They do not
represent amounts at risk or impact on the results
or net asset value of the Group.
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41.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions and balances detailed

elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group had

R MY ot
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41. BAEANLEXS

BREI TSR H M 77 il 2 X 5 B
BN ARERFANEABEAL

the following material transactions with related parties SN ZERR 5:
during the year:
2004 2003
—EFNE —"TT=
Notes HK$’000 HKS$’000
Kt & FET FET
Rental income received from KE —HEERRZ
an associate BUHE S KA (i) - 137
Rental income received from R E—HEHEEZEH A AR]
a jointly-controlled entity <2 B WA 2 WA (i) 431 357
News service fee RE—HEE
income received from a 2k NG A
jointly-controlled entity #E R & B YA (ii) 11,590 10,738
Printing service charges B AT R FE A —
paid and payable to a HEESH AT Z
jointly-controlled entity 1 Jill A 7% & A (iii) 73,572 63,137
Reimbursement of RNy
expenses paid on behalf B3Rz — Bt B
of the Company to an AREERRERR A
affiliate of the Company’s TRz HAX
controlling shareholder (iv) 2,427 1,816
Notes: Bt -
(i)  The rental income was determined between the parties () MHeWABEBESEHFLERTME

with reference to the prevailing market price.

(ii)  The news service fee was charged on an annual fixed
amount basis pursuant to the relevant news service

agreement.

(iii) The printing service was charged on a cost plus mark-
up basis pursuant to the relevant printing agreement.

(iv)  The reimbursement of expenses was made at cost.

(i)

(iii)

@{iv)

B

1 k75 B AR IR AR BE 37 B AR 75 169
HTFERWE-

EN Il AR 75 22 A 4R 3% 48 B EN Rl AR 75 4%
EI 75 175 = U HR X AN 222 [R] ) 1

EEZAXBRANE -
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41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

During the year, the Group pledged certain of its
deposits amounting to approximately HK$11,925,000
(2003: approximately HK$20,997,000 (approximately
C$3,500,000)) as securities for banking facilities of
approximately HKS$11,925,000 (note 24) (2003:
approximately HK$15,000,000) granted to a jointly-
controlled entity. As at 31 December 2004, such facilities
were fully utilised.

Details of the Group’s balances with jointly-controlled
entities and associates as at the balance sheet date are
disclosed in notes 19 and 20 to the financial statements,
respectively.
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41.

FEANLXS (&)

FENANEE LR AR E
FAI11,925,00078 7T (fiFE24) (ZZF
=4 : #415,000,00078 7T ) Z $R1TH A
LA E F 7R A11,925,0008 T (==
T = F :#20,997,0008 T (&
3,500,000007T) ) ERKB- R =TT
NWE+—A=+—H ZEHEABEES
2HFH-

75 [ B A R4 IR B R B R AR
EE B 2 EBF BRI B HRERMFEL
K201 & -



Notes to Financial Statements

42.

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as

at 31 December 2004 were as follows:

R MY ot

—FEmE+=A=1—A

42. MBATIHTE

ARREEHBARR-FRME+
—A=+—BzHENT:

Place of Nominal Percentage
incorporation/ value of issued of equity
registration share/registered attributable to
and operations capital the Company Principal
Name of subsidiary HMEEL ERTROEES FATEGEER activities
BB AT &M BRRESHE dMEF B TEEH
Direct Indirect
BEE fel 4%
It RZEERRERE PRC/Mainland RMB3,000,000 - 100 Software development
BRARE China registered capital B e
hE AR #3,000,0007T
B A ERIIE=ZN
Chinese Information Radio ~ USA US$100,000 = 100 Radio broadcasting
£ ordinary shares BRERE
100,0003 7T & 1 i%
Flash Bright Development ~ Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 = 100 Distribution of
Limited & ordinary shares photographic
mHERBR QA 5,000,000/ 7T & i % products
e o
GC Media Teamwork British Virgin USS$100 = 100 Content selling
Limited Islands/ ordinary shares NAHE
Hong Kong 1003 7T & i iR
ERELEE/
BB
Global China Corporate Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 100 - Provision of
Finance Limited BB ordinary shares corporate finance
WENBKERERA A 5,000,000/ 7T & i A% advisory services
RECLERB
B R 7
Global China Management ~ Hong Kong HK$20 - 100 Provision of
Services Limited BB ordinary shares management
2008 T & m AR services to Group

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED

companies
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42. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

42. MBATIE (&)

Place of Nominal Percentage
incorporation/ value of issued of equity
registration share/registered attributable to
and operations capital the Company Principal
Name of subsidiary FEM %I, ERTHROEE FLTEERE activities
MEBATEH BRREEHE dMEF Bl TEEH
Direct Indirect
BEE fe] 4%
Perfect Treasure Hong Kong HKS$100,000 = 100 Securities trading
Investment Limited &5 ordinary shares and investment
BREERERAA 100,00078 7T & 1 i EHHEERKRE
Global China Properties Hong Kong HK$3,435,000 = 100 Property holding
Holdings Limited BB ordinary shares MERE
3,435,00078 7T & A fix
Sing Tao Magazine Group  British Virgin USS1 = 100 Magazine publishing
Limited (formerly known  Islands/ ordinary share T
as China Touch Media Hong Kong 1% 70 & i
Solutions and Services KBELES/
Limited) BB
ERBMFERARRAA
(FIBEREN B REM
ARRAA)
Sing Tao (Canada) Limited  Canada C$l1 = 100 Investment holding
mex ordinary share and property
C$8,250,000 holding
preference shares REBREMZERE
10T & 38 AR
8,250,00040 7T
-Fi)
Sing Tao Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Financing
EEMBERRDA BB ordinary shares intermediary
278 T & B EEN
Sing Tao Limited Hong Kong HK$77,650,000 = 100 Newspaper publishing
ESHERRAA B ordinary shares BREET
77,650,000/ 7T

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED
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42.

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

R MY ot

—FEmE+=A=1—A

42. MBASIHE (&)

Place of Nominal Percentage
incorporation/ value of issued of equity
registration share/registered attributable to
and operations capital the Company Principal
Name of subsidiary FE 3L, ERTHROEE FLTIEERSE activities
MEBATEH BRREEHE dMEF B TEEH
Direct Indirect
BEE fe] 4%
Sing Tao Newspapers United States US$100,000 = 100 Newspaper publishing
Los Angeles Limited of America ordinary shares BERT
xH 100,0003€ 7T & 8 fix
Sing Tao Newspapers United States US$1,750,000 - 100 Newspaper publishing
New York Ltd. of America ordinary shares BEET
xH 1,750,000 7T
EE AR
Sing Tao Newspapers Australia A$250,000 = 100 Newspaper publishing
Pty. Limited BN ordinary shares BEET
250,000 7T & 1 fix
Sing Tao Newspapers United States US$250,000 - 100 Newspaper publishing
San Francisco Limited of America ordinary shares BERT
xH 250,000 7T & Ak
Topgain Trading Limited British Virgin USS1 = 100  Fund management
Islands/ ordinary share EeER
Hong Kong 12T % AR
EBRAES
)
Sing Tao (U.K.) Ltd.” United Kingdom £100 = 100 Newspaper publishing
® ordinary shares BEET
1003 5 & 38
Sing Tao Educational Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100 Book publishing
Publications Limited B8 ordinary shares BRI
10,0007 7T & B A%

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED
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42. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 42.

# The subsidiary is registered as a wholly-foreign owned
enterprise under the PRC law.

Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other
Ernst & Young International member firms.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the results for the year or formed a substantial
portion of the net assets and/or liabilities of the Group.
To give details of all the Company’s subsidiaries would,
in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of
excessive length.

43. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 43.

The financial statements were approved and authorised
for issue by the board of directors on 25 April 2005.
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